AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible aclion.
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners
Meeting Room at Pergquimans County Library
February 7, 2022
7:00-p.m,

i Call to Order

1. Prayer & Pledge

i, ﬁppmval of Agenda
V. Consent Agenda

(Consent items as follows will be adopted with a single motion, second and vole, unless a
request for removal af an item or items is made from a Commissioner or Cammissioners.)

A, Appraval of Minutes January 3, 2022 Regular Meeting and January 18, 2022 Work Session (canceliad)
Tax Refund & Release Approvals

¢, Personnel Mafters

1. Appointment: Income Maintenance Worker | working toward Income Maintenance Worker Il
ACTION 2. Promotion: Income Maintenance Caseworker [fl ~ Lead Worker in Aduit Medicaid
REQUIRE . Promation: Public Information Assistant 1V
4, Resignation; IMC F Werking Toward IMC (I
5. Removed from Roster: Part-Time/Flil-in £MT

0. StepMerit Increases
1. Telecommunications (1)
. Budget Amendment Nog, 17 - 21
Board Appointment/Eeappointments: Agricultural Advisory Board (3}
Miscellangous Documaent;

1. Trillivm Fiseal Monitering Report far 2021
2. Maximus Contract

Introduction of New Employees

o

=)
[

o

V.
N
ACTION 3 A Jonathan Nixan !
REQUIRED | 8. Nick Lolies |
VI. | Scheduted Appointments
ACTION A.  Kathy Treiber, Director of Board of Elections 7:00 p.m.
REQUIRED 1. CARES ACT Supplemental Grant
2. Personnel Matter: Elections Deputy Director
B, 7:10 pam,
Vit,  Commissioner's Concerns/Committee Reports
A
o
c
NO VIH.  Old Business t
ACTION

REQUIRED A.  Updates from County Manager

B,  Commissioners' Board Appointments

B, Recreation PARTF Grant Update

C.
ACTION IX..,,@ New Business :
REQUIRED A Gates/Perquimans MOU
{

M



ACTHOM . Proclamation; 50" Anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program

REQUIRED B, Budget Amendment No. 22 — Medical Costs
X, Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, please state your name for the record prior to speaking)
MNCY %‘f A
ACTION '
REQUIRED f1,
C

ACTION
REQUIRED

Xl Closed Session: Per NCGS #143-318-11(3) - The purpose of the Closed Session is fo
consult with the county atforney and to approve Closed Session Minutes,

£ (After the Closed Session, the Board is subject o refurn to Open Session and may take
acfion as needed on any ftems discussed during the closed session.)

XH. MAdjournmant

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:
b

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
#  Plat Log
Tax Department Report
Building Inspectar's Reports
Code Enforcament Reports
Sheriff's Report
EMS Monthly Report — December, 2021 (e-mailed on 1/5/2022)
EMS Monthly Report - January, 2022

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:

YOV ¥ VY

w



VLA

VHLA.
VIILE.

XA

IX.B.

1IX.C.

XD

Al

NOTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER
February 7, 2022
7:00 p.m,

Enclosures: [tems included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request guring the meeting.

The folowing new employees wilt be introduced to the Commissioners;

I, Jonather Mixop: Mr, Nison, Emerzeney Services Divcetor, will introduce Fantasia Saunders whe was appointed as a ot
Time Certified Telecommunicator at Crade 623/%en | elfecive 11122031,

2. Nick Lolies: Mr Lolios. Water Department Supervisor, will introduce Vineenl Bockelman who was appointed as 2 Water
Techrivian 1 ab Grade 38/5tep 2 effective 1/1/2022,

Enclosures: Kathy Treiber, Direclor of Elections, and Vera Murril, Board of Elections Chairman, are

coming to the Board for two actions:

L CARES ACT Supplemental Grant: The first action concerns the supplemental Subgrant of the 2020 CARES Act in the
amount of 316,000, Becsuse some of (he espenditures provessed 10 this subgront, the Stale Hoard of Blections s reguesting
seimbirsement foc these funds. For more information. see the enclosed letier from the Perguimans County Bosrd of Elcctions.
Board action is being reguested.

2. Personpnel Matter: The second action concerns (he Perquimans County Board of Vlectons need for a fll-me Depuaty
PHrector position due 1o the upeoming clections and the pending retirement of Ms, Treiber as Director of Elections,  Board

action is being réguested,
County Manager Heath will present several updates to the Board.

Enclosure. Last month, each of the Commissioners received a copy of the enclosed Board/Committes
listing for the Cormrmissionars, I any Commissioner wishes to make changes, please contact the Chairman
prior to the Commissioner is meeting so that we know what needs to be changed. Action will be taken on
the revised list.
Enclosure, BDuring the January meeting, County Manager HMeath and Jonathan Nixon explained the
situation with staffing problems at the Gates County Telecommunications and how Perguimans County
assisted thern during this sttuation. Mr. Heath mentioned that, after conversations with the Gales County
Manager and some of their commissioners, they were going to work on preparing an Interlocal Agreement
for Backup PSAP. A copy of that Agreement has been prepared and is heing presenied tonight for Board
action.
Enclosure. The enclosed NC Department of Natural & Cultural Resources press release shows that
Ferquimans County Recreation Department is due to receive a PARTF Grant in the amount of $65,600 to
inatalt tennis courts at the Recreation Center. Board action is being requested.
Enclosures: Laura Rollingon, Administrative & Volunteer Coordinator for the Albemarle Commission
Senior Nutrition Program, has requested that the Board consider adopting the enclosed Proclamation
proctaiming March 2022 as the 50 Anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program. She also invited
the Commissicners to participate in the delivery of meals during the annual March for Meals Week, March
21% — March 25", Board action is being requested.
Enclosures: County Manager Heath and Commissioners Jones will explained the purpose of Budget
Amendment No. 22. Board action is being requested.
Enclosure, Pursuant to NC General Statute 143-318-11(3), the Board will go into closed session {o consult
with the county attorney and to approve Closed Session Minutes.
P P E T P
CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Consent ifoms as follows will be adopted with a gingle maolion, second and vole,
tiless a request for removal from the Consent Agenda is heard from a Commissioner)

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes January 3, 2022 Regular Meeting and January 18, 2022 Work Session (cancelled)

w

Enclosure: Tax Refund & Release Approvals — see attached listing.
C. Enclosure: Personnel Matlers

f-mployee Employes Action Grade/ Niew Effective
Name Job Title Reguired L Sep Salary e

Ianigha Walston IMC 1 Working Against IMC 1T Appointiment G143 $31.381 | 242022

Aligia Kim While IMEC U] Lesd Warker -- Adult Medieatd Promotion H5/1 $35.638 | 020172020

*mlc[itinns o Carrections o Noles



Emplovee Emplovee Action Crraide/ New Effective
Name Job Title Required Step Saliry Date

o Denige W Siadtinos Pubdic Informatjon Assistam 1V 1 Promation | 862 | 538051 1 ON01/2022

S rystal Dogier-Hasa IMC 1T Warking Against IMC 11 Rasignation R w OTEHE032

Chelsea Dusn . EnY o Removed from Roster (Eaisemilaiiiiianin | 02/02/2027 |

. Enclosures: During the Budget process, the following step or merit increases were approvnd for the employees. The
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisor for step or merit increases;

Employes Emplayee Crade/ New EHective
MName Job Title Step Salary Date
Lindscy Stevens Certified Telecommunicior | 62/4 BG4 50, | 02012022

Enclosures: Budget Amendmertt Nos. 17 - 21 are enclosed for your review and action,

£
£, Enclosure. The following board appointment/reappointments were approved by the Board:
Nume Bowrd/Commitiee Action Tuken Term If'r:f‘ :‘:iw
“Muorean. Jols | iAgticullural Adyisory Beurd « Parkville . Beclined Reappoininent aen '
Roseh. Thomis  |Agricultugal Advisory Board - Parkyilie Appointment 3 vis.
3aker. Fnlfan Agriculiond Advisory 3ourd - Belvidere Reappotntment 3 vrs. f?"fﬂ?/JHIl
Madre, Donadd — JApricultural Advisury Hoard - Bethel Reappointment 3 v, 2022

G. Enclosures: Miscellaneous document for the Board to review and possibly ake action:
I, Enclosures: The State requires thar the Fiseal Monitoring Reports be presented o the Board {or information orly.
ending Doogmber 34, 2021 are enelosed for your review,
The Board will necd o congider the enclosed threc-yesr cottract with Maximas fo develop o contral services cost allovation plan al

The reports for the period

2. Faclosure:
82800 per vear,

*Addilimm or Corrections 1o Notes



Decemil/ A2021 corPape  se

Cheirman Melzon sleted that, pursuant to NG General Stagte 143-318.11(3){4), the Board want
into Closed Session to discuss an economic developmant matter, congult with aur attornay, and closed
session minute approval. On mation made by Fondelia A, Leigh, seconded by Alan Lennon, the Board
unanimously voted to go into Closed Session.

The Closed Session was adjourned and the Regular Cailled Maating reconvened on motion mada
by Tharles Woodard, seconded by Fondsills A. Leigh, ang unanlmously approved by the Board,

No action was reguired from the Closed Session,

ABJOURNMENT

Thare being no further comments o business to discuss, the Regular Meating was adjournad at
810 p.m. on motion mada by Alan Lennon, seconded by Charles Woadard.

Wallace E, Nelson, Chairman

Clarls 1 the Board

LA I R

WORK SESSION
December 20, 2021
7.00 p.m.

The Parquimans Gounty Soard of Cormmissioners Work Session on December 20, 2021 was

canceilad,
ok ok R oW N X AN AP ko k oo R

REGULAR MEETING

January 3, 2022
7:00 p.m,

The Parquimans County Board of Commizsieners met in & regular meeting on Monday, January 3,
2022, at 7.00 p.m. In the Meeting Roam of the Perquimans Caunty Library located at 514 § Church Streat,
Hertford, NG 27944,

MEMBERS FRESENT: Wailace E. Nelgon, Chalrman Fondeda A, Leigh, Vica Chalr

Josaeph W, Hoffler T Kyle Jonas
Alan Lennon Chartles Woodard
MEMBERS ABSENT: Naone

QTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager

Hackney High, County Attornay

Cheirman Melson celled the meeting to order. Cormmissioner Jones gave the invocafion and
Chairman Nelswn led the Plodge of Allegiance.

AGENDA

Chairrman Melson stated that a copy of the amended Agenda was at their seats tonight, Joseph W,
Hoffler made a mation to approve the Agends, as amended. The motion was secanded by Charles
Woodard snd unanimeusly approved by the Soard,

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Nelson asked if there ware any items that tha Board wished to remave from the Consant
Agenda to discugs. Tharg being nona, the following ilems wera considered to be routine and ware
unanimousty approved on motion made by Alan Lennon, seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler,

1. Approval of Minutes: Daecember &, 2021 Regular Meeting ang December 20, 2021 Work Session
(cancellad) wete approved,

2. Tax Retund Approvals:

Mary Hunnioutt, Clerk to he Board

MeCnslin, Joseph Loe e S13.0%
Vehiale sold: 2-month relund. Accowst Mo, 56557495,

Yy 0 B e e e e e 4 ke e S176,08
Sold vehicle w deatership: 9-month refund. Accannt Mo, 63294173,

Wyatt, Rubert ‘Foany u 1017
Yediiele sokly S-month velund, Aceount Mo, 60916294,

Sharrow, Gorald Andrew r S107.17

Vehicle sold; S-month coFung, Account Mo. 388 10666,

Iax Retense Approvajs:

Lee, Cheistopt 524098
Moved to Flerida, Na fonger in County. Account Wo, 265081,
Lew, Christopher 5217.78

Mavisd 10 Flyriln, No lonper I County. Acuolsit No. 265081,
3. Perscnnel Matters:

Fmployee Lmployes Artign Grade/ Mew Effcetive
Name . Job Tiite Reguired Step | Salary Pate
Kendal] Mitigr Mon-Cenilled Pait-Titne/Nitl I Tetecommunicator | Appoinonein | 691 V51375 | 19M12021 |
Kylie Felion Cerlelied Part-Tinte/Flll-1n Teleconnnupicaior Appainkinent g/ P E1530Mn [ 12012020
Logan Hoage Ceatilied Parmanent PreTime Velocomnniicisor [ G2/] 13010 | 1240173031
Amy Boia Purl-Tirne/Fill-tn Parnuedic Conification ;7 68/1 19.85/hr, | 0112023 |
Lebin M. MeLeanan Pa<Time/Fill-fn Puraniedic Cuntifiugtion o/ 55/, | 01012022
Derel; Tlake Pt Tirc/ifioin Parmmedie Cerliligion. | 6/ 3l | 0L
Lhastiin Winslow Part-TimeFil-in Pacane Cerlification G811 2.55Mr. ¢ QLA12023
Fachery Huding Pl ThedFill-in Parame Cerd Reation 6871 | Bi9.3%hr. | QL1022
Jennifer Copperantith Pernnnent Pari-Time Mutrition Site Manager Appainirent wp  SIZ10hn | 01012022 |
Franges Myers Fiil=In » Senipr Center Appolausem i 1211/ | 0170173023
Vingem Bocketinan Waer Technician | Appainknent S8 1 S26.845 | QIAN2022
Eelly Jahnson Patt-Tine/Filsln Non-Certified Telecomnzunicater |~ Resigntion 127167202
Alyson Sylvisler IMC I Worklng Tovard IMC ] Resignalion VA0




HEU January 3, 2042 centinued

4. Step/Mierit Increases:

VA, -

Page 2

Empluyce Employes €ride/ New | ldfecuve

Namie Job Title Swp Snlary i fe
Ciwen Mudson IME vestizor 101 G311 45487 | OnGLR0R7 |
Bythany Bullrany EMS Pell-Time Pacamedic 03 | 832aAmz, | OJBL2022
Christapher Pringe Rl 25812 0170172027
Loujs Eagon M | %6683 | 01012002

|_Whitnx Rubbing Tox Clerk 558 $al0ta | uuntaeaz
5. Budget Amandments:
RUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 14
GENERAL FUNDS
AMOUNY
CODE NUMBEIR DESCRUFTION 1 CODE INCREASE DECREASL
10348000 Sinke Grame - Bocial Bervices 159

10610408

EXTLANAFION: To wmend FY 21727 buddger w incjude paditionsd Munds fir LIEAD as approved by I

Low Incame Encrpy Asslstancs (LIEAR)

EE)

¢ State.

BUDGET AMENDIMENT NO. 15
GEMERAL FUNDS

CODE NUMILER

DESCIMIMTION OF CODE

AMOLUNT

TINCREASE
LA by o

1G-3%1-001

Sharifl - Ciranty

23077

0510420

Sheriff « Grants

73177

EXPLANATION: Toamend FY 2122 budget o taelude sddilionnl gram Tading 1o be used 4 purehose and el 17
mobite radios for sheriff vehicles,

TUDGET AMENDMENT MO, 14
GEMNERAL FUNDS

AMOUNT .
CODE NUMBER DESCRIFTION OF CORE THEREABT, DECREASE,
1034 8-000 Sate Cranis - Soulal Bervices U4 577 ]
10610384 DIES - LIEAF « ARPA 577 o

EXPLANATION: To aiessd FY 2127 Wislge! 10 Inglude additioual 1TEARARFA fundins,
6. MiseceHaneous Document: The fulowing miscellaneous document was unanimously approved by the

Board;

# Lgtagotic Emprov Sngl e Cantmynity Sopvles Frnaig 2 ¢ The TEconomic Improvement
Cuoumeil (R12) hos applicd far the Commmmity Servies Block Granl. The Sinte regilees tha they present she applisalion o
cncli of the countics that they represent, A copy of thls apptication was provided o Clerk  the Bore, Mary P, Huneico,
wha has made it awaitalle 16 the Commissioncts for review. M, Liganienit Iins beer Reked tu oturn e lelter staving that the
applieation wis presented in Perquimans Coutty. Thig is for infarmation onty.

LCTION OF N EMPLOYEE
Tive following employee was intreduced to the Board;

[.  Sheriff Shethy White: SheddfT White insroduced Witlism Philtiy Lane, 11 who was appointed as a Certilied Drepity
effeerive Devember 1, 2021, Sheifl White stated that thig puls his departiment felly staffed for the Counly and Town,
My, Lane made a lew commenis. Commisstonar Bofler asked Mr. White ta give u breakdown of his staff, He plso
asked I Mr. While i resalled having an semied robbery in Hertford hoefore this week, Mr. White said that he did.
Wr. White explnfoed that this wag stil] under investigation aed tha {be results of their investigntion will be made
public goen. The Chairman gind Board weleamed My. Lane 1 Perguimans County.

MOEFATT & NICHOL ENGINEERING

County Manager explained that their representatives warae possibly hindsred in making the meeting
tonight begause of the inclament weather 2o ha presentad their request. Mr, Meath distributed a copy of
the proposed Agreement with Moffatt & Nichot Engineering for thelr englneering professional services for
the mavine basin project. After My, Heath reviewad the conditions of the Agraament, Dave Goss, County
Economic Development Consultant, made comments stating that he recammended the engineering firm.
Chairman Nelson also made a few comments. Thera being no further commants or questions, Mr. Heath
statad that what he was asking the Board to do tonight was to recelve the Board's authorization to utilize
Maffatt & Nichol Engineeting to provide englneating services on the marine basin project as fisted in the
Agreament and authorized the Chairman and County Staff to execute the Agreement. On motion made
by T. Kyle Jones, saconded by Alan Lennon, the Board unanimously authorizad the Chalrman & County
Staff to execute the Agreement with Moffatt & Nico! Enginsering to ptovide engineering services on the
maring basin project.

INT

UPDATES FR Y MANAGER
County Manager Meath presented the following updates:
¥ Mutunl -punty 11 Cenjer §) ; My Healh explained that a Memormpdom of Agregment will e beought (o

IMutunl Al with

(e Ronrd sometime in the furire o agsist Gaies Cotnty 91) Cencer whencver thoy Iive problems. He forther exploined tat i s
been having sevezal phoe eonversations abaut Uris situntion and that ey will be signing a Meowrandum of AZICCIINNL 5000, M,
Heall:nskied Joissitan Nison, Emergency Services Direelor, to provide aotupdale on the situation. ARer s comments, Commissioner
Hoffler asked what coused the problem. Mr. Mixon & Mr. Hoatl explaimest that there was a shorlape in persownel. Comuissioner
Lennon agked how miny staff members ihey lost. Me. Nixon said that it was three fall-time sinf? menbers, whieh roveserded ane-
hutf of treir Cullatime staff, but he was not sure of the parttime sl Counly Mannger Hemb laformed dy Board et be bad heard
from tar Conmty Mnnager and & Conwniasioter i vated 16 thank s staff for assisting e in is ineldees. Chairmim Melson
alsa thimked County Manuger Hemls and Mr. Nixen For whal 1hey had done and explained that be iad heard (vons severnt of the
Chtes County Beard of Comtnisgioners thanking them Ior gur sssistangs,

o Flest Wespositer Exerciye; Mr, Healls explained 6 sometioe acotnd t200 p.o. on Febsuary 4, 2022, the fimst respanders will hotd
Firal #eaponder Exerise at the Courthouse downtown. Ths purpose o this Irining i to give repd world experiense for how 1o
Iandis srarmed intrudar that conws Inte an offles. Tho businegses witkin Hertford huve heen provided flyers so dhat Loy wouid Be
awdre of whiot was bappening, He explalised Lial ay ohseevalion s will be gel up ol oot of the cowrthouse if the Board woule
fike 1p come walgh. More details wiit ba forwarded 1o (e Commissioness as # is Asatized, The deparimenis will haold a 1abletep
cxerzise on Jenunry 18, 2022 &1 550 g0, at e Recreation Cester 1o plan the evend, The Cominissioners are itvited 1o aeod.

COMMIESIONER'S CONCERNS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
The fofllowing commissioners' conserns and committee raports wera provided,

# Chairmon Nelspn: Mr Melson explainud dis lagt nonih he mentioned nbout revisiting the currenl Rales & Procedires ind copsider
adopting them cvery year, especialty in the years thal thera is an eloetion of pew comnvissionsss, He furher stited thal Mary
Ihawicusit host placsd 0 copy of the UNC Publication emitled, “Suggesied Rules of Procedurs Jor the Board of Counly
Commissiquers” by Trey Aller, snd 0 copy of o eutrent Board Procedures, He nsked the members o review (baim sy that they



JanuarJ!'ﬁm c"cntiﬁgﬁa 3?761

curtld divousy tham at @ fuee Work Session, Counly Manager Heath staled that we would need to wpalage the logation of our
wieetings, AL this time, that was the only shange he saw,

COMMISSIONER BOARD AFPPOINTMENTS

Chairman Nelson reported that Mary Munnicutt, etk 1o tha Board, had provided tha following copy
of the Commissioner's Board Appaintment list iy thelr Agenda Packets;

Mine ] Bonrd/Competee | Term [ Appt 1 fapiee
JOSERH HOFFLER o
HolTer, Joseph Albemarle Repioual Land Bl Authority & y15, Tohnul A LDERR
LiatTer, Joseph {'.‘nn:nlunii:nliun'_g Advisory Board » Gounty 2 yry, 21720624 VRAURE
|_Holfler, Josenl Court Security Coammitiee unlimited 212017 | ualledeed
Hefller, fazeph Higlorie Hertford, lag, 3 yrs. 2020 | eI
Hirffler, Jaseph Hewre & Conmutity Care Block Grant enlimited 1332013 | sinfimited
. Loftlet, Joseph kIS howin/Cintes Lasidfill Commities indefinite RNT | indetinise
KYLE JONES e o
Jonies, Kyle Albgmarle Disirict Jail Comtidsiug Zyrs, AR | AR
Jomes, Kyte Lowrd Seairily Commilies unlimited 52015 | unlinites
Jones, Kyie Lnter-Ageney Conagii - Cammissioner 1 yr. 72021 G300
Jones, Kyle BP0 Transporiation Advisory Cormitle Ty /R0 13172023
Jones, Ryle Water Commities o unlipited L2018t unlimited
. FOMBLLLA LEIG] .
Leigh, Fondels Albemarle Conmiilixign ‘ untimited L2008 | wdimited
Leigh, Fondells Eeonomic Development Commission « Cogniy 2 yrs. 2021 11312023
Leigh, Fohdell: Housing Contmitice Chaityan unlinsiied VSR013 | unlimited
Leigh, ¥ondella Recrontion Advisory Committes - Commifssioner 3 415, 20 | an0al
Latigh, Fuislylla Senior Citizens Advisory Baard 2 yis, Al 112021 173172023
i Lelply, Fondelin Wiiter Contaniiter wntimiled US| walinsited
Lrigh, Fondelta Narthensiery Woskidaree Divelopment Consortium uniimiled 23015 1 uahmites
ALAN EENNON .
| Lennoh, Alsd Econeiic Davelppatent Comurisslon - Courty R 22021 § LALR20IY
Eenngp, Alan Perquimans/Chowan/Gates Land Al Commilice Ixdfinile M9 indefmite
Letman, Alan VWater Comnilles unlimited U019 | ynlimbed
Lennow, Al (Chirinan) | Tourism Developmien Avthorily {Commizsioners) 2y, 4100 | T30
_____ WALLACE NELEON
Nelson, Wallaes Albemarle Connnission fwltersare) untimied braeE uniimited
L. Dctscn, Wallnge - Albemayle Kegional Heallh Servicds stdefinile VAEDIS 1 anlitilted
Helson, Watluea Chowa/Perqui Multi-County LEPC 1 yr V103 | L3l ]
Melion, Watlaeg COA - Bourd of Trustoes . 4 yrs. H202) | 63072015
Walson, Wallacs Loonomis Develepment Conumission - County 2yrs. FIIVAG? Y YT TIvR)
Nelwon, Wallngs M3 Advisory Bomd 2y 2200 | 1A6a3
| _Melaon, Walliee Tedtlium Norilrn Reafor Adyisory Hunrd unlimited 5442015 unliziled
CHARLES WOODARD |
Woodard, Chnrlas Anticnliorml Adylsory Buard « Commiss ipier 3y, MEA21 1 1531/2024
|_Woodard, Chisles | Chasaber of Commerge Hoard uilimited 201 1 unllmbed
Woeklurd. Chasles Sucial Services Bonrd fey long ar Conmissionar) 3 yrs, a0y | e0000
Wooird, Chiarlys LToueigm Developmen Autho:ity (Commissioners) 2ym. AR | 1R
Wagdard, Chorles Tri-County Shwher Advisary Comirtes Board unlhnited 2013 | unlimited

Chairiman Nefson asked the Board to raview the list this month and iet blm know befare the Fabruary
meeting if they wanted any changes in their sppoiniments. Action will be taken an thase appointments at
tha February meeting.

PETITION. SMITH ACRES SUBDIVISION

County Manager Heasth explained that Herbert T. Mulien, Jr,, Attormey for the Smith Acres
Subdivision, has presented the petition 1o request that NGDOT add Smith Acres Raad and Mullen Court
to the NC Highway Systern. Or motion made by Charles Woodard, seconded by Josaph W, Hofffer, the
Board unanimously approved to forward tha patillon to add Smith Acres Road ard Mulien Court In Smith
Acres Bubdivision to NCDOT State Maintenance System.

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE RELOCATION & PRESEEVATION OF THE S-BRIDGE
IRUss

Cetinty Manager Meath exptained that the Gounty has already forwarded a Latter of Support for this
project but the N.C. Department of Transportation has asked that tha County adept & formal tesolution
supporting this project. On metion made by Joseph W, Hotflar, seconded by Charies Woodard, the Board
unanimously approved the following Resolutlon supporting the relocation and praservation of the S-8ridge
Truss:

RESCLUTION IN SUPPORT QF FLINDING TO NCHOT
FOR THE BELOCATION AND PRESERVATION OF THE
HIRTORIC 5. BRIDGE TRUSS

WHEREAS, 1he Perquimans Connty S-Bridge wat comitractsd in 1929; and

WHEREAS, due o anctional abeolescence, fhe bridge is eurtently belings replacud, md

WHEREAS, the brldge s xerved 85 n cenier pices of ot counzy, even agpearing or Town ani Counly lopos throughins: the veazs; mg

WHEREAS, receatiy the Town of Heitlrd approved a waterfeont revitnlizaticn plan along the fergubnane Biver with Gr S-firidpe truss
el incarporited nx a foeal point; aid

WHEREAS, the S-Hrige truss would be loented in e Missing Mill Fark arcn 05 ai intepral part of i hile gad pedestrinn patis o the
water; figl

WHEREAS, this relocation and preservation would seceitunte the proposed caommercial and resisdentinl develapnzent nlong (e
waterfront and arcund B bricge,

NOW THEREFORE, BE I'T RESGQLYED. that the Perquimans County Board of Cominissionces reguests tiat the linding for NCDOT
to saye (his imponant picco of sy e grinted,

ATOFTESD thiz 34 day of Janunry, 2027, 1

Walla am;n. Chairman

Perguimang Cowsty Board of Cominlssioners
ATTESTY
(SEAL)

Maory . Futwicon
Clerk ta the Boned of Conpnissioners



gioe  JANUArY 4, YU continued WA, - Page 4
PUBLIC COMMENTS

There wera no public commants.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further commants or business 1o diseuss, the Regutar Meeting was adjousned at
7:38 p.m. on motion mads by Charles Waadard, seconded by Joseph W, Hoffier.

Wallace &, Nalsan, Chairman

Clark to the Board

LA B I I R R I I I
WORK SESSION
January 18, 2022

700 pm,

The Perguimans Counly Board of Commissioners Work Session ofl January 18, 2022 was
cancalled,

LR R ER R R R EEEE N



January 20, 2022

Tax Refunds: (Perguimans County)

P
[tem had been double billed.

Account#; 260718

Numbers in total were transposed.
Account#: 506780

818626

Vehicle sold; 11-month refund.
Account#: 59169921

Vehicle sold; 10-month refund.
Account#: 55742131

Item had been double billed.
Account#: 527064

Thoimas Misial Copeland -
Item had been double billed.

Account#: 64547133

Vehicle sold: 4-month refund.
Account #: 59578862

Tax Releases: {(Perquimans County)

| g
Became exempt property
when donated to the County.

Account#: 265954

i?n. ed in error.
Account#: 520195

iV.B.

Page 1




W.C1, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 9‘“‘" (e, QT2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Kanisha Walston SQC.: SEC, NO.: .
BPOSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker I DEPT.: Social Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: February 1, 2022 - **Ms. Walston is not fully qualified as an IMC
il; therefore is an IMC | working against the H position for a year.

GRADE: 61 STEP: 3 SALARY: § 31,380.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRGLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Data
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE QF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $
ARKERRE R ERR R R AR E R
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COPNTY MANAZER APPROVAL
DATE: January 6, 2022 DM‘E: / / é/ 22

EINANGE OFFICER @@ pw

DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.C.1. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

O, BOX 307
Hertfard, North Carolina 27944

PIRECTOR

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252242621573 » FAX 426-1240
Susian M. Chaney

Ferizsn J. Blanchard, Chuir
Brenda Dillard
Chariles Woodayd

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 6, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Huonnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Casey Winn, County Human Resources
Nicole Elliott, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director éw@,m C/P)qu.k}

Subject: New Employee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered an Income Mainienance
Caseworker I position in the Family & Children’s Medicaid unit to Ms. Kanisha Walston
and she has accepted the position. Ms. Walston is not considered fully qualified as an
IMC I as she has not completed this work for a year, therefore, she will be an Income
Maintenance Caseworker I working against the If position for a year, She will be
considered a Grade 61, Step 3. Her first date of employment will be February 1, 2022,

I have attached an Employment Action Form

If vou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a cormmunity of opportunity in which to live, leamn, work, prosper and play.

2




IV.C2. - Page 1

ﬂ EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORMW . DATE sUBMITTED: (Jam . |1 0G0
¥ y }

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Alicia Kim White S0C.: 8EC. NO.:
POSITION:  Income Maintenance Caseworker il BEPT.: Social Services

% EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 2022 - MS., WHITE WILL BE PROMOTED TO AN
INCOME MAINTENANCE CASEWORKER il LEAD WORKER IN ADULT MEDICAID

GRADE: 85 STEP: 1 SALARY: § 35,638.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP; SALARY:

[ JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION

YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date

GRADE: STEP:  SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY: %

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: : @@ps

(] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:

Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §
****‘#ﬂ‘**************
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MAMAGER APPROVAL
i_é?,enﬂm 7] (}Jﬂﬁm,ﬂ_u
! / N / 7
DATE: January 11, 2022 DATE: | l {3,, 1l .
FINANCE OFEICER
__DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.C.2. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Carolinn 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 2524267373 — AN d26-1240 DIRECTOR
Terissa J. Blanchard, Chair Snsan ¥, Chaney
Brenda Dillard

Chiarles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 11, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager

Tracy Mathews, County Finance

Mary Hunuicutt, Clerk to the Board

Casey Wirm, County Human Resources

Nicole Elliott, Fiscal Officer

Susan Chaney, Social Services Director Jé“zt.btilm Q%cmm]

From:
Subject: Employee Promotion

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered an Income Maintenance
Caseworker III Lead Worker position in the Adult Medicaid unit to Ms. Alicia Kim
White and she has accepted the position. Ms. White will be a Grade 65, Step 1 with a
salary of § 35,638.00. February 1, 2022 will be the effective date in her new position.

I have attached an Employment Action Form
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128.

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

2




V.C3, - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Q‘r}m 19, 2032

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Denise W. Stallings S0C.: SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Public Information Assistant IV DEPT.: Sccial Services

EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: FEBRUARY 1, 2022
GRADE: 59 STEP: 2 SALARY: § 28,051.00

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD;
CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: $

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION:

[j RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

o ke skt she e e e v ke i ke e e e ek

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE: January 19, 2022

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

CORY ™=




IV.C3. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.0O. BOX 107
Hertford, North Caroligs 27944

SOCTAL SERVICES BOARD 232-426-7373 — FAX 426-1240) DIRECTOR

Terigsn J, Binnchard, Chair Susan M. Chancy
Brenda Dillard
Clarles Woodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 19, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Casey Winn, County Human Resources
Nicole Elliott, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director 57’1&
Subject: New Employee

Perquimans County Department of Social Services has offered the Public Information
Assistant IV position to Ms. Denise Stallings. Ms. Stallings has worked with the Energy
Programs as a temporary part time staff member for the past several years and we are
excited to have her join us on a full time basis. Ms. Stallings’ position is classified as a
Grade 59 and she will begin as a Step 2 with a salary of $ 28,051, February 1, 2022 will
be her effective date.

I have attached an Employment Action Form

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext, 128,

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.

2




v.C.4. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 9(”}/’:’) 20 )

COUNTY OF PERGQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Krystal Dozer-Bass S0C.: SEC.NO.: 2909
POSITION: MG I working toward the IMC I DEPT.: Social Services
Position in Food & Nutrition
EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIQD:
CURRENT: GRADE! STEP: SALARY:

(]  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

YEAR. 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION: Last day of worl with Perguimans Social Services will
be January 21, 2022.

[J] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE STEP/MERIT RAISE:
Date: GRADE: STEP: SALARY: §

dekd Ak ARk R Rk A d ko

DEZ}:TMENT RECOMMENDATION CQUNTY MANAZEI}‘?PROVAL

. .{,-""Dc’ﬂfﬂw CP‘)(Q/’)’LU]I j
DATE: January 20, 2022 ohre:_! /;2,4 / 22

FINANCE OFFIGER
DATE:

COPY e




iv.C.4. - Page 2

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

P.O.BOX 107
Hertford, North Caraling 27944

SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 252-426-T373 — FAX 426-1240 DIRECTOR
Terigsa J, Blanchard, Chair Susan M. Chaney

Brenda Diltard
Charles YWoodard

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 20, 2022

To: Frank Heath, County Manager
Tracy Mathews, County Finance
Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Casey Winn, County Human Resources
Nicole Elhott, Fiscal Officer

From: Susan Chaney, Social Services Director m_q_/‘)'z,g_)f_‘)(b’m C}”} (R,";LQ,,(_,]
Subject: Employee Resignation
Perquimans County Department of Social Services employee, Krystal Dozier-Bass has
submitted a letter of resignation. Her last day of employment with the County is Friday,

January 21, 2022, T have attached an Employment Action Form.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 426-7373, ext. 128,

Perquimans County’s Vision
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.




_ W.C5 - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-3306 Fax

Jonathan A, Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Chelsea Dunn
284 Pond Road
Shawboro, NC 27973 -

February 2, 2022

Ms. Dunn,

This letter is to inform you that according to the North Carolina Office of EMS your EMT credential
(P124319) has expired. You are therefore being removed from the Perquimans County EMS &

Rescue roster.

Your past service to the community is appreciated however, you are no longer affiliated with -
Perquimans County Emergency Services and all uniform items and key fob should be refurned

immediately,

If you think there is an error, please contact the North Caroling Office of EMS as soon as possible,

Regards,

ontathan Nixon, Director
Perquimans Emergency Services

c. Frank Heath, County Manager
EMS Shift Supervisors/Compliance Officer
Mary Hunnicutt, Human Resources



IV,.C.5, - Page 2

Expired Employee North Carolina EMS Certification Expiration
Reminder

Continnum <noreply_emspic{@emspic.org™>
Tue 2/1/2022 2:25 AM

To: Jim Grosjean

James Grosjean P062233,

This is official notification that the EMT EMS credential held by Chelsea Elaine Dunn P124319
has expired. This person is currently employed at Perquimans County EMS & Rescue.

This individual must cease functioning in any approved practice setting utilizing their EMS
credential, until the credential
is properly renewed through the North Carolina Office of Emergency Medical Services. Should you

have any questions regarding
this email, please contact the Educational Liaison in the appropriate Regional Office.

The Continuom Team
https:/continuum.emspic.org

Please do not reply to this email as this email address is not monitored.

For support in North Carolina, please call (919) 855-3935




v.01. - Page 1

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___February 1, 2022

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Lindsey Stevens 50C. SEC. NO.:

POSITION: Certified Telecommunicator PART-TIME FILL-IN DEPT.:__811 Communications
STATUS CHANGE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

N

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP:
JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECONMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.

X 2-1-22 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: 62 STEP: 4 SALARY: _$16.16 per hour

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE I8 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETEL: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL FOLICY.

FekddhrA R LR TEFARNE AN

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

DATE: _ 2-1-2022 DATE:

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05




PE

IV.E. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
RGUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO., 17

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022 PASEED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
QQE)IE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-348-012 State Grants - !:::mergency Management 3,000
10-530-462 Water Rescue 3,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to include additional funds as awarded by
the State for Water Rescue.

WE, THE BOARD QF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS QF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF CQUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022,

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IV.E.

ERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUND
NO. 18

- Page 2

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE DEC;REA%
10-356-000 Register of Deeds Fees 61,200
10-480-452 Register of Deeds Canveyance Tax 60,000
10-480-449 Register of Deeds - NC DAVE 1,200

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget o include additional funding for NC DAVE
(online process - death/birth certificate request/retrival system) as well as to cover 21/22

expenses.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADQOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IV.E. - Page 3

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 19

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-345-005 Local Sales Tax - Rural 75
10-514-000 Jury Commission - Contract Work 75

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to cover expenses for FY 21/22.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES [N THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



IV.E. - Page 4

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 20

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-345-000 Local Option Sales Tax 1% 47,305
10-610-191 Nutritional Program (NPA) 47,305

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to inciude funding for NPA program.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer



BUDGET AMENDMENT

IVE. - Page 5

ERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 21

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE | DECREASE
10-345-005 Local Sales Tax - Rural 29 000
10-420-040 County Manager - Professional Services 29,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to cover expenses for FY 21/22.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET

AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES
OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD QF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IV.F.1. - Page

Re: Agricultural Advisory Board
Teresa Story <teresa_story(gncsu.edu>
Thu 12/29/2021 12:01 PM

Tor Mary Hunnicutt <mhunnicuti@@perquimanscountyne, gov>

Mary,

You did not miss the e-mail. | had forgotten. Julian Baker and Donald Madre will stay on another
term, Take John Morgan ofF and replace bim with Thomas Roach.

Thanks

Teresa S, Story, County Administrative Assistant  601-A South Edenton Road Street
Morth Carolina State University PO Box 87

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences Hertford, NC 27944

North Carolina Cooperative Extension Phone: 252-426-5428
Perquimans County Center Fax: 252-426-1646

Email: teresa storyEinesiedy

1

Agricultural Advisory Board Appointments

Mary Hunnicutt <mhbunnicutt@perguimanscountyne.gove

Tue 12/21/2021 11:08 AM

Tor Teresa Story <teresa_storyvinesu.edu=

Teresa, the following members of the Agricultural Advisory Board are serving terms that expire on
January 31, 2022, Can you please check with them to see if they are still willing to serve and also check
to see it they are still eligible to serve:

Name Board/Committec Appt. Expire

SYANUARY, 2022
Morgan, John Agricutltural Advisory Board - Parkville 3yrs. 27172019 1 1/31/2022
Baker, Julian Agricultural Advisory Board - Belvidere Jyrs. | 2/3/2019 | /3172022
Madre, Donald | Agricultural Advisory Board - Bethel 3 s, 212009 1 1312022

If they are stit! willing and eligible to serve, just send me an e-mail stating that they are and we will add
them to our January Agenda for approval for another 3 years. | need this by Tuesday, December 28th, at
9:00 a.m.

Tharks.

Mary P. Hunnicutt

Clerk to the Board

Perguimans County

P.O. Box 45

Hertlford, NC 27944

Phone: {252) 426-8484

Fax: (252) 426-4034

E-Mail; mhunnicuttfidperquimanscountyne. gov

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a comnumity of opportunity in which to Hve, learn, work, prosper and play,



IV.G.3. - Page 1

Quarterly Fiscal Monitoring Report - DMHDDSAS
EME | MGO NAME: Triflium Heaith Resources FOR THE PERIQD ENTHNG: 4312027

# of month In the flecal year (July =1, August = 2, .., June = 12) essseswes I [ I

1. REPORT OF BUDGET VS, ACTUAL
Basis of Accounting: Cazh (1) {2} {3} [4) (5} (3]
{chagk ang) Accrual PRIOR YEAR GCURRENT YEAR
ACTUAL BALANCE ANNUALIZED
ITEM BUDGET ACTLAL BUDGET YR-TO-DATE {Col. 34)  PERCENTAGE *+
REVENUE
Sarvice Fees from LME-Delivered Servicea
Medleaid Pass Thru 3,000 2,547 1,332 {1,332} HOW/AL
Inferest Earmed 300,000 380,003 &00,000 30,228 Ta0.FTY 9.81%
Renta! income 150), 750 72 247 520,000 ab 214 484 786 14.08%
gur?gett.ed Flund Betance 3233333 srses 10.161,7% - 10,161,798 _—
ther Local 19,46, 180,750 768 148 981 Reve
05 TR TT B0254E T T4 570,107 |

T T A Y ey e

Funday.

Beaulort County 177000 184 857 177,000 49 788 127,232 56,240
Berle County 49 390 45 390 45 390 24 605 24 895 100,00%
Brunawick County 260 443 250,443 250,443 82811 187,832 50, 00%
Catnden County 24 748 2B 798 24,246 12,728 11,518 164, 80%
Catlorol County 528 000 528,000 528,000 144,000 414,000 43, 18%
Chawar County 33,825 36,158 33,025 16,380 17,545 D657
Calumbus County . 70,000 a0 237 78,000 a8 287 46,713 15,45%
Cravean GCourity 384,827 388,467 384,827 190,678 184,198 98.07%
Curruch County 48,508 68,591 genl2 45,532 20,473 137.97%
Dare {ounty 411 040 411 040 411,040 35,520 375,520 17.268%
Gates County 20,000 31 148 30,500 14,000 16,508 91,80%
Heriford County 87.750 BB.307 87 750 34,825 52,825 78.60%
Hyde County 12,714 13,393 12,714 4,333 B ag 58.1_6_%4
Jones Counly 23,908 23,561 23,808 1B 12,059 BE.78%
Mertin County 51,082 58,422 51,982 24,034 27734 03, 28%
[azh Gounly 174,000 188,580 200 000 50,000 140,008 £0.00%
Naw Hanover County 1648 367 1,766,348 950,000 462,660 487,334 97, 40%
Northamplen County 81,614 B1.614 81,614 33,808 42 BUE 95.10%
DOnislow Counly 500,000 500,400 500,000 186,684 333,336 £6,87%
Pamiies Courty 38,200 34,484 36,200 17,721 18,478 97.01%
Pacquatank Counly §7 508 a7 845 08,008 47,831 28,675 50, 13%
Perdar County 42,800 102,035 94,000 28,308 67,608 B, 16|
Femulmans County 30,406 31340 0,408 10460 14537 109, 75%
Pitt County 505 500 B3G6.616 677,500 326,567 350,943 9. 0%
Tyrefl County 0,006 9,906 8,805 4,853 4,853 100.00%
Washingion Counly A0, 000 a0, 000 15,000 LX) 100.50%
- TBar )

Total County Funds 5,787, 4,015,847 1,057,517 3,061,330

LME Gystems Admin. Funds (Cost Model)

DMM/LNEAS Administrative Funds (% hasis) '
EMMBEL/EAS Risk Regerve Funds (% basis) : ik i : g i
DMH/ODISAS Services Funding 147,562 184, 004,914 824, 33,380,75 109, 79%. :
CHB Capilation Funding 483.075.048 483,078,048 507 A48, 768 272,812,065 228,534,704 10B.85% ?
DHE Rigk Raserve Eunding 10,062,737 10,062,737 16,233,608 5 bAg 633 4,663,875 108.85% :
Adl Other State/Faderdl Funds 22223488 9,084.970] " AR, A00 1,963,865 1145 Baey #78,50%) :
Total State and Fedaral Funds XX ET0A 115 TR 505,201 YLK TAN 30,444 105.40%] :
{TOTAL REVENUE R EI8,07 5665 B03,020,684 Fog,008, 020,
EXPENDITURES: . ‘
Systern Management/Administration/Care Coordination 75 873,434 62 640,045 73772185 i
LME Provided Services ‘ | & ‘ :
Provider Paymenls
Mergar xpanses ;

MCO Stant-Lip Expenses
All Other " 4245 BT 3 772,665 3,538 8OO 2072 371 1767 428 |

TOTAL EXPENDITLIRES ]

644,010} 1
24,180,881 [

Beginning Unrestrictad Fund Balancs
Balange in DMH/IDD/SAS Risk Reserve
Balance In DHB Risk Ressrve

:
b
:
i
i
;

68,292,192 |

Current Estimated Unrestricted Fund Batance
and percent of budgeted expenditures

2. CUthENT: GASHPES!'FION T (1)“ " : (2) {3) e : {4) 5) _Allc;wanm for
QVER Uneollectibie
30 DAYS 60 DAYS 90 DAYS a0 BAYS TOTAL Racalvablas

CCOUTIS Rayable (AcCral Mened)
Account Racaivabie (Accrual Method)

T50.787. 048

Gurrent Gash in Bank

it nne g l T Ty T L T Y T T LT LT f T R T A i J
!



Page 2

IvV.G.1.

TTOL A9 PApCtjumo] Wepierdod TEE A0l gaimrma

BELL f py FnErau sHIR s - BMASOE ER U 33Epng 3015 40 SHIQ AN SHNGS BIEG Lajendoy

(SuHer) paiesprignys ] HOSHULRG 243G A FUARTS ISEURED S0 2 E0INSS BIRQ $aeS Fo AEH

UGIEHAN 2HAI35 A PAllE) SIUNBLKLD | GOMI0S BYBO ARG Sussiad

FEEEELT

FAOLER WFAS 1043 0N TULESOT 213 SUDTHES DU L LIDUF L $330ARES BAI3EI i EN AP BBt & i SpAEGENpule STIEIOE

ZTSYS 6L 5 996"PE GEZ'S ST9s  [8Op'sE 2P TO5'T BUY0SE s |

QFL'EET'T g 454 fa I5¢T 2y STIND]

tay10

61  IBBEYEST 5] 21 |gsg I3 £5 £8F L IBE0RT Iz OG0 L2 $ L3RR AN

57 {4sg'sgg 5 ] T & 1% ST hS'E T4 $IEE 5 fRaxh ]
z LEFEELGE s z I55'Y BEO'T £05 LET'E £ CHTERT E O0YS L8y t wd]
T2 {{pDTEEE £ 07 ovE Ed 79 0%z 6T |i0R'ET I G0E'5E s sugLnnbagd]
g8 SI5SPE'R S & SLp'T SRE 6E7 TIL'T CH £T gon'ss $ sapusd]
TE  {S9i'abss 3 T[0T 257 e 504 IT  fese’se ot 80558 s Hugonbsedl
0z |esemee 5 51 13T I T ovE Of  jeiz'sl BT | oooie g oguegl
£ FETIRT'LE 5 £ IBL'E i 555 6G6'Z 3 9SG0 ¥ [Erag ey 5 MosuCE
9F  {sIg'Refs 3 £1  [oBE 4 5 78T 9T {psooz T YIFEL 3] Uasdweyuon}
% TEFTYEBE s 1 £ fesa'z 065 155' E TELSET £ 0L 58 5]  4mnouey menf
9 5LTEEEET s 9 05T SEL EYE ore't R [ DEYDET § yseng
71 {pererE’s s [ T £0T £0T 135 St {plBTE gt Z9t'8t 3 R
¥ {SEDUGET S iz |ssr 55 [ PIE L T £ s9g'az § sauof
9% |SSEETY 5 5T |iE E0T 71 ER SL HIT'S S2 y16'0T 5 aphnt
53 |sareify 5 P [6DE FOT LR 59E [ [ it T ] HopaHg
L HE I $ N T 5t TOE ¥ IBOGTE oz o'se § S35}
1 {6SETIDY 5 T jis9 fEEE i6 [ AR S 5 Oy L9 5 atenf
81  |s6i'aLsE 3 91 [aoe 6 59 BEE £L 1Bp6EC ST EI0'5r s fangjaans
¥ IZTETIR'SE S 5 |eBST ] £t OZE'T 5 l9w'EoT g {IB'BPE % uanesgf
& Bl 3 01 fabe'E | EL TEE B {Topies ¥T L0005 5 snguee
L1 |8vSZ90E g EE fns B 607 81 [Ire 6L | sz6ar $ uzmolf
01 [reeTses & 4 964'E SES 5ZE 9927 £ {RsETs 4 OORF 868 5 e |
BT HBE90FT 5 ET st it 9E 85 A FT 124 Doo'oe 5 uspues)
5 FEEERL'ST g ¥ O0L'E 956 SEE GFET ,q ELER L P DS 5 msurerg)
ET  [FOREET H 5T {1Zk £ 0T 03 £1¢ LT 196Y'ST iE 055 b 5 aneg]
£ Zioesoy 3 [ ey 81z SEET 03 {oover g Q05257 5 uogneag]

quey PRHACI] SIS JO anes Hoey ], PBALES SLOS1a (B0} asngy an/ yuesy HUBY wopemdog yuey |mc¥&ﬂm Ajunony
FoueEghg [e3u=py [RA9LET: AURO) ERuUy
+ B3y Alifigesig

SAVIN0SBY YIESH WL

TZ0E 2GW20ag-TZ0T ANf AJUNoT Al poasas sU0saag



G2 - Page 1

January &, 2022

Tracy Mathews
Finance Officer

128 N. Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

Dear Tracy Mathews:

Maximus US Services, Inc. is pleased to submit the altached confract. You may return the contract by e-mail
or USPS. Instructions for both are provided below.

£-mail Return

Scan the signed contract to ConsultingContracts@maximus.com. We will return a fully executed scan to the e-
mail address from which it was received, or an alternate provided by the Client.

USPS
I you requira an original hard copy of the fully executed contract sign and return via regutar mait to:

Maximus US Bervices, Inc,

Shared Services Center
CONTRALTS

808 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 205
Richmond, VA 23236

Maximus will return the document to the address noted in the confrast unless otherwise instructed. Please
provide a contact name to receive the package.

We look forward to continuing our work with Perquimans County, North Carclina.

Sinceraly,

- /Y (iﬂuf/(:\

Neigon H. Clugston
Vice Prasident
Maximus US Sarvices, Ino.,

NHC/dak

Attachment - Contract




Iv.G.2. - Page 2

SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Service Agreement, {this “"Agreement”), is entered into this January 11, 2022 (the “Effective
Date"), by and between Maximus US Services, Inc,, ("Contractor” or "Maximus”}, and Perquimans
County, North Carolina, ("Client"), In consideration of mutual promises and covenants, the parties

agree as follows:

1. Scope of Services
Contractor will perform in a professional manner the Services detailed in Exhibit A.

2. Terin

This Agreement commences on the Effective Date and remains in effect until the later of
April 15, 2025 or completion of, and payment in full for, the Services specified in Exhibit
A. Or, if earller terminated in accordance with Section 4. The parties may mutually agree
to extend this Agreement for two additional one year periods, pursuant to an amendment

duly signed by both parties,

3. Compensation.

Client will pay Contractor the fees for services rendered as set forth in Exhiblt A,
incorporated herein by referance as if fully set forth as part of this Agreement,

4, Termination,

a, Termination for Cause. Upon material breach of the terms of this Agreement, the
non-breaching party will provide written notice to the breaching party specifying
the niature of the breach, The breaching party will have 30 days (or a longer period
if the parties mutually agree) from the date of receipt to cure any the defaulit prior
to the effective date of termination. Notice of default must be delivered by

certified mail or overnight courier.

h. Termination for Convenience. Either party rnay terminate this Agreement without
cause upon 60 days prior written notice to the other, In the event the Agreement
is so terminated by Client, Client will reimburse Contractor for all reasonable costs

incurrad by Contractor due to such early rermination.

¢. Rights Upan Termination. Upon termination for whatever reason and regardless
of the nature of the breach (if any), Client agrees to pay Contractor in full for all
goods and/for services provided to Client under this Agreement, or any
amendment thereto, as of the effective date of termination of the Agreernent,

5. Invoicing and Payment,

Client wili pay Contractor a fee for Services rendered as set forth in Exhibit A. Unless
stated otherwise in Exhibit A, Client will pay all invoices In full within thirty (30) days of
the invoice date. Client agrees to at all times remain current on all amounts charged for
the Services and acknowledges and agrees that any breach of the foregoing shall
constitute a material hreach under this Agreement entitling Contractor to pursue any and
all remedies available at equity or at law including the suspension or termination of the

Services provided hereunder,

6. Data Accuracy,

Caontractor will guide the Cllent to determine the data required. Client represents that ali
financial and statlstical information provided to Contractor by Client, its employees and




10.

11.

IV.G.2. - Page 3

agents is accurate and complete to the best of its knowledge, Client further acknowledges
and agrees that Contractor is entitled to rely upon the accuracy and completeness of the
data to perform the Services, Client will provide all data in a timely manner sufficient to
allow Contractor to provide the Services. Contractor has no liability to Client for Client’s
provision of incomplate, inaccurate or untimely data.

Records and Inspections.

Contractor will maintain full and accurate records with respect to all matters covered
under this Agreement for & years after the completion of the Services, During such period,
Client will have the right to examine and audit the records and to make transcripts
therefrom. Client will provide 30 days’ prior written notice of its intent to inspect or audit
any such records and will conduct such inspection or audit only during Contractor's
normal business hours and no more than once every six months. Any employee,
Contractor, subcontractor or agent of Client granted access to such records will execute
a non-disclosure agresmeant prior to being granted access.

Warranties.

Contractor warrants that it will perform the services in a manper consistent with the
standards typically practiced by similarly situated companies in the same industry.
Contractor specifically disclaims and the Client waives, all other express or implied
standard, guarantees and warranties, including but not limited to Implied warranties of
merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose, custom or usage, or otherwise as to

and good or services under this Agreement.

Client Represantations & Warranties,

Client represents and warrants to Contractor that its use of the Services shall compiy with
all applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, regulations, orders, judgments,
decrees, standards, requirements or procedures enacted, adopted, applied, enforced or
followed now or in the future by any federal or state governmental bodies or agencles.
Client further represents and warrants to Contractor that it has obtained all necessary
consents, rights and parmissions to enter into this Agreement and use the Services in

accordance with the tarms of this Agresment,

Ownership of Intellectual Property,

All work, reports, writings, ldeas, designs, methods, computer software (both object and
source code) and data recorded in any form that exist and are owned by Maximus prior
to this Agreament, or that are created, developed, written, conceived or made by Maximus
or any third party (whether solely or jointly with others) as a result of, or refating
specifically to this Agreement, or in the performance of the Services under this Agreement
(coliectively or separately, “Intellectual Property”) are and shall be the exclusive property
of Maximus and ownership shall vest In Maximus immediately upon creation. Nothing
herein shall be deemed to grant Client any rights to the Inteliectual Property except as

axplicitly stated in this Agreement.

Compatible Platforms/Hardware,

To the extent applicable to the Servicas that will be provided by Contractor,
notwithstanding any initial set-up and/or implemeantation services provided by Maximus
at the commencemaent of the Term, Client is responsible for obtaining, installing and
maintaining an appropriate operating environment, including all connectivity and
equipment as well as the necessary hardware, operating system software and other items



12.

13,

14,

15,

IV.G.2. - Page 4

reguired to access and use the Services (the "Operating Environment"). Maximus will not
be responsible for any incompatibitity between the Service and Client's Opearating
Environment or for Client’s use of any third party software, hardware, browsers or ather
products not specifically recommended or approved by Maximus for Client's use with the
Services, Maximus will make written compatibility recommendations avatlable to Client
at Client’s request, but, for clarlty, Client is ultimately responsible for the compatibility

and aperation of its Operating Environment.

Copyright for Contractor’s Proprietary Software,

To the extent that the Services provided by Contractor are generated by Contractor's
proprietary software, nothing contained herein is intended nor will it be construed to
require Contractor to provide such software to Client. Client agrees that it has no claims
of ownership, including copyright, patents or other Intellectual property rights to
Contractor's software. Nothing in this Agreement will be construed to grant Chent any
rights to Contractor's materials created prior to the execution of this Agreement. All of
the deliverables prepared by Contractor for Client included in the Services are specifically

set out in Exhibit A,

Contractor Liability if Audited.

Contractor will, upon notice of audit, make work papers and other records available to the
auditors. Contractor's sole responsibliity under an audit will be to provide reasonable
assistance to Client through the audit and to make changes to the work product required
as a result of the audit. Contractor will not be Hiable for any audit disallowances or any
missed or lost revenue associated with, or related to, the Services, regardless of cause.

Indemnification.

To the extent allowed by law, each party {an “Indemnifying Party") will defend, indemnify
and hold harmless the other party (an “Indemnified Party"} from and against any and al!
third-party claims and resuiting proven direct damages, liabilities and costs {including
reasonable attorney fees) to the extent proximately caused by the negligent actions or
wilifu] misconduct of the Indemnifying Party, its employees or agents. The Indemnifylng
Party will not be responsible for any damages, Habilities or costs resulting from the
negligence or willful misconduct of the Indemnified Party, its employees, Contractors, or

agents or any third party.

Limitation of Liability.

Client agrees that Contractor’s total liability to Client for any and all damages whatsoever
arising out of, or in any way related to, this Agreement from any cause, including but not
Hmited to negligence, errors, omissions, strict liability, breach of contract or breach of

warranty will not, in the aggregate, exceed USD § 8,700.00.

In no event will Contractor be liable for Indirect, special, incidental, economic,
consequential oF punitive damages, including but not fimited to lost revenue, lost profits,
replacement goods, loss of technology rights or services, loss of data, or interruption or
loss of use of software or any portion thereof regardless of the legal theory under which
such damages are sought even If Contractor has been advised of the llkelihood of such
damages, and notwithstanding any failure of essential purpose of any imited remedy.

Any claim by Client against Contractor relating to this Agreement must be made in writing
and presented to Contractor within one (1) year after the date on which Contractor
completes performance of the services specified in this Agreament,

b
i
I
f




16.

17,

18.

V.G.2. -

Natices,

Page B

Any notices, bills, invoices, or reports required by this Agreement will be sufficient if sent

by the parties in the United States mail, postage paid, to the address noted below:

For: Perquimans County, North Carolina

For Maximus:

Jason Jennings Tracy Mathews

Director Finance Officer

808 Moorefield Park Drive, Suite 128 N, Church Street, Hertford, NC
20%, Richmond, VA 23236 27944

Phona: 804.323.3535 252.426.8484

Fax; 703.251.8240 Fax:

Email: Emaik

jasonjennings@maximus.com
ov

tracymathews@perguimanscountync.g

Any notice sent by certified mail will be deemed to have been given five (5) days after the
date on which it is malled. All other notices will be deemed given when received. No
objection may be made to the manner of delivery of any notice actually raceivad in writing

by an authorized agent of a party.

Changes.

The terms and scope of Services of this Agreement may be changed only by written

agreement signed by both parties.

Miscelfaneous.

x. There are no third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement and nothing in this
Agreement will be construed to provide any rights or benefits to any third-pary,

b. If Contractor is requested hy Client to produce deliverables, documents, records,
working papers, or personnel for testimony or interviews with respect to this
Agreement or any services provided hereunder for any third party matter,
litigation or otherwise, then Client and Contractor will execute a change order or
new services agreement for the sole purpose of setting forth any payment and
the terms associated with Contractor’s response and related to the reasonable
fees of Contractor in responding. The foregoing does not: (1) diminish or negate
Contractor's obligation to negotiate and defend all cost allocation plans and State
mandated cost claims as specifically provided for under this Agreement; or (2)
apply in the event Contractor is compefled by subpoena from a third party to
provide Contractor deliverables, documents, records, working papers, or

personnel for testimony or interviews,

¢, The parties intend that Contractor, in performing the Services specified in this
Agreement will act as an independent contractor and will have full control of the
work and the manner in which it is performed. Contractor and Contractor's
employses are not to be considered agents or employees of Client for any

purpose.



W.G.2. - Page

d. In the event that any provision of this Agresment is held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable for any reason, this Agreement will continue in full foree and effect
without said provision, the validity, fegality and enforceability of the remaining
provisions will not In any way be affected or impaired thereby, and this Agreement
will be interpreted to reflect the original intent of the parties insofar as possible.

e. The titles of the sections, subsections, and paragraphs set forth in this Agreement
are inserted for convenlence of reference only and will be disregarded in
construing or interpreting any of the provisions of this Agreement,

f, This Agreement and any additional or supplementary document or docurnents
incorporated herein by specific reference contaln all the terms and conditions
agreed upon by the parties hereto, and no other agreements, aral or otherwise,
ragarding the subject matter of this Agreement or any part thereof will have any
validity or bind any of the parties hereto, This shall include any purchase order
submitted or provided by Client, whether prior to or upon execution of this
Agreermant, which shali be for Cllent’s internal purposes only. Consultant rejects,
and in the future is deerned to have rejected, any purchase order’s terms to the
extent they add to or conflict In any way with this Agreement or the applicable
$cope of Services, and such additional or confilct terms will have no effect.

g. Nelther party will be Hable hereunder by reason of any failure or delay in the
performance of its obligations hereunder on account of strikes, shortages, riots,
insurrection, fires, flood, storm, explosions, earthquakes, acts of God, war,
govarnmental action, labor conditions, material shortages or any other cause
which is beyond the reasonahle control of such party.

h. Each individual signing this Agreement certifies that (i) he or she is authorized to
sign this Agreement on behalf of his or her respective organization, {11} such
organization has obtained all necessary approvals to enter into this Agreement,
including but not limited to the approval of its governing board, and (jii) when
executed, this Agreement is a valid and enforceable obligation of such

grganization,
i. \Walver by either party of a breach of any provision of this Agreement or the failure

by either party to exercise any right hereunder will not operate or be construed
as a waiver of any subsequent breach of that provision or as a walver of that right.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed this Agreement through their duly authorized
representatives,

Maximus US Services, Inc. Perquimans County, North Carolina

By: By:
Name; Narme:
Title: Title:

Date; Date:




IV.G.2. - Page 7

EXHIBIT A
Compensation & Scope of Services
NC CO Perquimans CAP 21-23
SCOPE OF SERVICES:

Contractor represents that It has, or will secure at its own expense, all personnel required In the
performance of Services under this Agreement. All of the Services required hereunder will be
performed by Contractor or under its supervision, and all personnel engaged in the work will be
fuily gualified to perform the services described herein. Contractor reserves the right to

subcontract for Services hereunder.

Description of Servicas:

a) Development of a central services cost allocation plan, which Identifies the various
cost incurred by the client te support and administer programs that provide
services directly to citizens. This plan will contain a determination of the allowable
cost of providing each supporting services such as purchasing, legal counsel,

dishursement processing, ete.
by Prepare indirect cost proposals for federal grants as necessary.

¢} Negotiation, of the completed cost allocation plan, with the representatives of the
State or faderal government, whichever is applicable.




iv.G.2, - Page 8

COMPENSATION:

For Sarvices provided as set forth above, in this Exhibit A, Client agrees to pay Contractor
campensation in the amount of USD $ 8,700.00.

Contractor will render to Client one or more invoices for the fees specified herein, with payment
due thirty (30} days after the invoice date,

The fee breakdown is as follows:
Fiscal Year 2021 $2,900
Fiscal Year 2022 $2,900
Fiscal Year 2023 $2,900




VILA. - Page 1

Perquimans County Board of Elections
601 A South Edenton Road Street
PO Box 336
Hertford, N.C. 27944
Phone: 252.426.5598 Fax: 252.426.5068

Perquimans County Board of Commissionets
P.0O. Box 45/ 128 N. Church Street
Hertford, NC 27944

January 7, 2022

Dear Chairman Wallace Nelson
Vice Chair Fondella Leigh
Commissioner Joseph Hoffler
Commissioner Kyle Jones
Commissioner Alan Lennon
Commissioner Charles Woodard:

In 2020, during the height of both the General Election and Covid-19, the Director of
Perquimans County Board of Elections applied and received a supplemental Subgrant
of the 2020 CARES (Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security) Act in the
amount of $16,000. This Supplement Grant was issued with a separate set of
guidelines and uses. The budget period was July through December 31, 2020 with
funds received and processed by Perquimans County in late October 2020.
Unfortunately, the Director of Elections did not make the Perquimans County Board
of Elections aware of her actions, nor did she provide any documentation to the Board
explaining how the funds were used.

Kathryn Treiber, current Director of Elections for Perquimans County (hire date
05/10/21), was notified October 13, 2021 that Perquimans County had not submitted
any of the four subgrant reports required from November 2020 through February 202}
for the Supplement funds received. As the 2021 Municipal Election was in progress,




VLA, - Page 2

the State Board of Elections’ (SBE) Legal and Accounting teams suggested we
address this issue after the State Canvass was completed on November 23, 2021.
Using information, invoices and spreadsheets gathered from various departments, Ms.
Treiber sent the information to the accountant at the SBE on December 28, 2021. A
discussion with the SBE [.egal and Accounting Teams resulted in Ms. Treiber
submitting a grant report for the reported use of the $16,000 supplement grant on

Thursday, December 30, 2021.

Wednesday, January 5, 2022, Ms. Treiber received a telephone call from Rosilyn
Mosley, the Accounting Manager in charge of the Supplemental CARES Act
Subgrant, Ms. Mosley informed Ms. Treiber that the majority of the expenditures
processed to the subgrant were not permissible charges according to the terms of the
Subgrant, As Ms. Treiber was not present during the 2020 election and was
unfamiliar with the terms of the subgrant, she requested a copy of the Subgrant and
any additional information that would have been supplied to the Perquimans County
Board of Elections office in 2020 when the grant was awarded. Ms. Mosely sent a
highlighted copy of the Subgrant Notice and assured Ms, Treiber that each director, at
the time of submission, was repeatedly insiructed on the use of the Subgrant via
Huddle Meetings (bi-weekly SBE meetings), correspondence and instruction.

Per the award letter received by Perquimans County BOE, the subgrant was divided
into two sections. Election Day Covid Costs in the amount of $10,000 and Pollworker
Bonus in the amount of $6,000. The permissible uses for the Subgrant Election Day
Covid Costs are as follows: Expenditures incurred to prevent, prepare for, and
respond to the coronavirus pandemic during the 2020 federal election cycle which are
incurred for Election Day voting. The permissible uses for the Pollworker Bonus
funds are as follows: FProvide $100.00 supplemental pay to each of 60 pollworkers
working on November 3, 2020, Only 40 pollworkers were employed on November 3.

After reviewing the award letter and the subsequent expenditures, it was determined
by the SBE that funds were not spent according to permissible uses. In their opinion,
the Director had misinterpreted or misunderstood the terms of the Supplemental
CARES Act Supplemental Subgrant. As a result, the State Board of Elections is
requiring a reimbursement as follows:




VLA. - Page 3

Award Amount $16,000.00
-Less 40 workers @$100 $ 4,000.00
-Less Allowable Expenses $ 1,571.33

Reguired reimbursement $10,428.67
A check request is being made by the Board of Elections to the Perquimans County

Finance Department for the total amount listed above. Unfortunately, Perquimans
County will be required to absorb the costs not covered by the 2020 CARES Act

Supplement Grant.
Sincerely,

Perquimans County Board of Elections



Ve sl

Vera Murrill, Chair

Ella Fields-Bunch, Secretary

Eg Bobby gjll%flembez

ictoria Butler, Member

Attachments: 2020 CARES Act Suppiement Award Natice
Processed Check
2020 CARES Act Supplement Report

VILA.

Page 4




VillLB, - Page 1
Name | Board/Committee | Term | appt. | expire
JOSEPH HOFFLER
Hoffler, Josaph Albemarle Regional Landfill Authority 4 yrs, 211/2021 1/31/2025
Hoffler, Joseph Cormmunications Advisory Board - Gounty 2 yra. 21112021 13112023
Hoffler, Joseph Court Securily Committee unlirmited rie017 | undimited
Hoffler, Joseph Historle Hertford, Inc, 3 yrs, 7//2020 | 6/31/2023
Hoffler, Joseph Home & Community Care Block Grant undimited | 12212 | unlimited
Hoffler, Joseph Ferguimans/Chowan/Gates Landfill Commitiee indefinite | 2207 | Indefinile
KYLE JONES
Jones, Kyle Albemarle District Jail Commission 2 yrs, 2/1/2021 143142023
Jones, Kyle Court Security Committes unlimited 12015 | unlimited
Jones, Kyle Inter-Agency Councll - Commissionar 1 yr. THI20M 6/30/2022
Jongs, Kyle RPO Transportation Advisory Commitles 2 yrs. 21/2021 1/31/2023
Jones, Kyle Water Committee unlimited { 22018 | unlimited
FONDELLA LEIGH
Leigh, Fondella Albernarle Comrmission unlimited | 11/2015 | unlimited
Leigh, Fondelta Economic Development Commission - County 2yrs, 27112021 1/31/2023
Leigh, Fondella Housing Committee Chairman unlimited | 182015 | unlimited
Leigh, Fondelia Recreation Advisory Commitiee - Cormnmissioner 3 yrs, 7112020 613072023
Leigh, Fondella Senior Citizens Advisory Board 2 yrs. 21172021 1/34/2023
Leigh, Fondella Water Committee unlimited | /82015 | unlimited
Leigh, Fondella Northeastern Warkfarce Development Consorllum unlimited | 2//2018 | unlimited
ALAN LENNON
Lennon, Alan Economic Development Commisgsion - County 2 yrs. 2ni0m 13112023
Lenncon, Alan Perquirnans/Chowan/Gates Landfill Committes indefinite | 272010 | indefinite
Lennon, Alan Water Committee unlirnited | 22019 | unlimited
Lennon, Alan (Chairman) {Tourism Development Authority (Commissioners) 2 yrs, arf2020 | w2022
WALLACE NELSON
Nelson, Wallace Albermarle Commission (alfernate) unfimited | gMz018 unlimited
Nelson, Wallace Albemarle Regional Health Services indefinite | 1/5r2015 untimited
Nelson, Wallace Chowan/Perguimans Multi-County LEFC 1yr. 1202t | 1213172021
Nelson, Wallace COA - Board of Trusiees 4 yrs. 71112021 B/30/2026
Nelson, Wallace Economic Development Commission - County 2 yra, 2/1/2021 1/31/2023
Nelson, Wallace EMS Advisory Board 2 Y18, 2112021 113172023
Nelson, Wallace Trillium Northern Region Advisory Board unkimited | smeots | unlimited
CHARLES WOQDARD
Woodard, Charles Agricultural Advisory Board - Commissioner 3 yrs, 21112021 143172024
Woodard, Charles Chamber of Commerce Board unlimited | 2772011 uniimited
Woodard, Charles Social Services Board (as long as Commissfoner) 3 yrs. 7/1/2019 | 8/30/2022
Woodard, Charles Touriam Devalopiment Authorily (Commissioners) 2 yrs, 2112024 1/31/2023
Woodard, Charles Tri-County Shalter Advisory Comemitiee Board unfimited | 2r/2013 | unlimited




VIIEB. - Page 2
FRANK HEATH
Name Board/Committes Term Appt. Explra

Meath, Erank Chowan/Perquimans Smart Start Parfnership unlirmited | unimited | unlimited
Heath, Frank Coastal Resources Advisary Council 2 Y18, 21112020 630/2022
Heath, Frank Highway 17/64 Assoctation Board of Trustees Raview Every Yr{ 12/1/2021 | 11/30/2022
Heath, Frank Home & Community Care Block Grant unlirited | 11742005 | unfimited
Heath, Frank Inter-Agency Council - County Manager 1yr. 112021 63042072
Heath, Frank RFO Rural Technical Coordinating Committes 4572010 | uniimited
Heath, Frank RPO Transportation Advisory Commitiee - Alternale 2 yrs, 12172020 | 117302022
Meath, Frank (alternate) Albemarte Regional Landfill Authority 4 yrs. 2/1/2021 1431/2025
Heath, Frank (ex officio)  jEconomic Development Commission Appoirnted by County

Heath Erank-W. Samie-bitizens-Advison  Board Zyre. | 2ia024 1 43442023




IX.A. - Page
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF GATES & COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR BACKUP PSAP
‘This Agreement, made this dayof . 2022, by and between the County of Gates (herein

Gates) and the County of Perquimans (herein Perguimans), for the purpose of insuring a functionat Backup
Public Safety Answering Point (PSAP) for Gates,

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Gates and Perquimans are both bodics corporate and political existing pursuant to the laws of

the State of North Carplina; and

WHEREAS, Gates and Perquimans are currently engaged in operating and maintaining respective county-
wide “911 communtcations system”™; and

WHEREAS, Gates and Perquimans are desirous of insuring that any citizen utilizing the “Emergency 9117
system in Gates County or Perquimans County have their call answered as promptly and efficiently as

possible; and

WHEREAS, during times of natural disaster and other unpredictable events, a county’s 911
communications systern may be temporarily disabled; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to set forth in this Agreement the terms by which Gates may utilize the
Perquimans 91 | emergency communications center for the benefit of the people of Gates County; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms, conditions, and covenants expressed therein, the parties
agree as follows:

1. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT

The purpose of this Agreement is to confirm the understanding of the parties’ responsibilities and
obligations whereby Gates utilizes Perquimans as its Backup 911 Center, currently located at 159 Creek
Drive in Hertford, NC, during such times as Gates may experience failure of its primary 911 Center, subject
to the terms of this Agreement as set forth below.

2. RESPONSIBILITIES OF GATES

2.1 Gates agrees 10 give the Perquimans 911 Director as much advance notice as practicable under the then
existing circumstances of its need and intent to operate within the Perquimans facility,

1




IX.A. - Page

2.2 Gates agrees to keep confidential any information received, held or transmitted which is defined as

confidential under state or federal law,
3. RESPONSIBILITIES OF PERQUIMANS

3.1 Perquimans agrees to provide a physical location for placement and use of equipment needed for Gates
to function as their 911 Center. Perquimans agrees to provide one (1) workstation.

3.2 Perguimans agrees to provide antenna space for Gates to install necessary radio equipment.

3.3 Perquimans agrees to provide space in its recording system to capture all telephone and radio traffic

associated with Perquimans during a Gates failure at Gales' expense.

3.4 Perquimans agrees to provide data connectivity (internet) at the Perquimans location for Gates data

Wse,

3.5 Perquimans agrees to maintain its 911 Center facility operationally fimctional and up to date as possible.

3.6 Perquimans agrees to provide key or other methods of access to Gates so that Gates will have access

should a failure occur in Gates.

3.7 Perquimans agrees to process all Gates calls during a catastrophic failure until which time Gates
personnel can reach the backup 911 Center and resume operations.

3.8 Perquimans agrees to work with Gates to help train Gates tele-communicators in dispatch methods for

Perquimans.

3.9 Perquimans agrees to keep confidential any information received, held or transmitted which is defined
as confidential under state or federal law.

3.10 Perquimans agrees, for a singular period not to exceed 90 days, to host Gates 911 staff at the
Perquimans 911 Center. During this period, Gates will pay Perquimans the equivalent of one fulltime
telecommunicator, along with ather operational expenses, as agreed upon and documented by the county
managers of both counties. During this time there will be weekly progress meetings between both
counties. A time extension may be negotiated by the respective county managers.

4. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreemnent shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the internal laws of the State of
North Carolina, without reference to any conflict or choice of laws provision which would operate to make

the internal laws of any other jurisdiction applicable.

5 WARRANTY

{
I
!
i
§
;
i
;
!
!



IX.A. - Page

The parties hereto warrant and represent that they have full authority under applicable law to participate
fully in this Agreement and all of its several provisions.

6. MODIFICATION

This Agreement shall only be modified, amended or supplemented, by a written instrement signed by both

parties to this Agreement.
7. SEVERABILITY

If any provision, paragraph or subparagraph of this Agreement is adjudged by any court of law to be void
or unenforceable, in whole or in part, such adjudication shall not be deemed to affect the validity of the
remainder of the Agreement, including any provision, paragraph, or subparagraph. Each provision,
paragraph and subparagraph of this Agreement is declared to be separate from every other provision,
paragraph and subparagraph and constitutes separate and distinet covenant.

8 HEADINGS

The headings in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not be considerad in interpreting
the provisions hereof.

9. ENITRE AGREEMENT
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect 50 the subject matter

hereof. This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, whether oral or in writing, between the

parties with respect to the subject matter hereof.

10. TERM

The term of this Agreement shall commence upon execution by both parties on the _ day of

, 2022 or sooner if facilities, equipment, and staff are ready and will continue for a period of
five (5} years. If either party is prepared to engage in their responsibilities as set forth in this Agreement
prior to day of , 2022, said shall notify the other party of the intent to engage in the

Agreement in writing.
11. TERMINATION

Either party may terininate this Agreement by delivering to the other party a notice of its intent to terminate
twelve months prier of the end of the noticing party’s fiscal budget year,

12, NOTICES




IX.A. - Page

All notices shall be given in writing and sent registered or certified matl, return receipt requested, and shall

he addressed as follows:

(iares County Emergency Management Director
308 LS 158 West
Gatesville, NC 27938

Perquimans County Emergency Services Director
PO Box 563
Hertford, NC 27944

13, BINDING EFFECT

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their successors and
assigns.

14, NON-DISCRYMINATION
MNeither party hereto shall discriminate on the basis of race, religion, creed, color, gender or national origin,

15. OTHER AGREEMENTS

Nothing herein shall prevent either party to this Agreement from entering into other agreements or
memoranda of understanding with other counties or local governmental entities in relation to the same
subject matter herein,

16. REMEDIES

This Agreement shall be enforceable by each party by all remedies available at law or in equity. Failure or
delay to exercise any right, remedy or privilege hereunder shall not operate as a subsequent enforcement.

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the local government budget and
fiscal control act.

(Gates County Finance Officer Date Time

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the local government budget and
fiscal control act.

Perquimans County Finance Officer Date Time




iIX.A. - Page 5

N WITNESS WHEREQF, Gates and Perquimans have caused this Agreement to be approved or ratified
in the manner prescribed by law, and have authorized exccution by the officers below.

(SIGNATURES AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS ON FOLLOWING PAGLE}



IX.A. - Page

GATES COUNTY

[r, Althea Riddick, Chairman

ATTEST:

Joletha Chestnuit Clerk [seal]

NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY

1, , 4 Notary Public in and for the aforesaid County and State, do hereby
certify that (insert name of person attesting above) personally appeared
before me this day and acknowledged that she is Clerk of County (for exampte), a North
Carolina municipal corporation, and that by authority duly given and as the act of the County of

, the foregoing instrument was signed in its corporate name by its Manager, sealed with its
corporate seal, and attested by herself as Clerk (if that's the title the one attesting is).

Witness my hand and Notarial Seal, this day of L A022,

My Commission expires:

Notary Public




IX.A. - Page

PERQUIMANS COUNTY

Wallace Nelson, Chairman
ATTEST:
Mary Hunnicutt Clerk [seal]

NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY

I, , a Notary Public in and for the aforesaid County and State, do hereby
certify that (insert name of person attesting above) personally appeared
before me this day and acknowledged that she is Clerk of County (for example}, a North
Carolina municipal corporation, and that by authority duly given and as the act of the County of
e , the foregoing instrument was signed in its corporate name by its Manager, sealed with its
corporate seal, ard attested by herself as Clerk (if that's the title the one attesting is).

Witness my hand and Notarial Seal, this dayof 2022,

My Commission expires:

Notary Public




IX.B. - Page 1

MG NC DEPARTMENT OF

il NATURAL AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

Parks and Recreation Trust Fund Grants Will Fund Projects Across North Carolina

RALEIGH
Jan 14, 2022

The North Caroling Department of Natural and Cultural Resources announced that the N.C. Parks and Recreation Trust Fund (PARTF)
Authority has approved $28.6 million in capital impravement projects and land acquisitions for state parks and an additional 513.6
mailtion in grants to fund 41 local parks and recreation projects across the state.

The second round of tocal grants this flscal year was made possible in Novernber with the recently enacted state budget’s altocation
of an additional $101 million to PARTF to support state and local parks projects, for 8 fotal of $135 mitllon aver two years, The North
Carolina Parks and Hecreation Trust Fund Authority had previously approved an initiat 14 tocal grants for the year in Seplember 2021

using its recurring annual appropriation.

“The new state budget's increased funding for parks and recreation will make more recreational apportunities available across the
state,” sald Reid Wilson, secretary of the N.C, Department of MNatural and Cultyral Resources. “As we've seen since the beginning of
the pandernic, North Carotina families need more parks, trails, greenways, and facilities to get outside and active,”

Local communities applied for the grants to fund land acquisition and developmeant and rencvation of public park and recreation
areas. The maximom grant awarded for a single project under the program was $500,000. Awardees must match funds at least

dollar-for-dollar for the awarded amount,

“"These grants will help us contlnue making outdoor recreation opportunities available to more people in alt areas of the state,”
Wilson continued, “Outdoor activity produces important physical and mental health benefits that are essential for quality of {ife, The
members of the Parks and Recreation Trust Fund Authority and State Parks staff did excellent work in delivering these benefits to

communities so soon after the budget became taw.”

The Parks and Recreation Trust Fund is administered through the state's Division of Parks and Recreation,

At the Jan, 6 meeting, $23.1 million was approved for capital and maintenance projects at Kerr Lake and Fort Fisher Recreation Areas
and Hammocks Beach, Morrow Mountain, Medoe Mountain, Eno River, Mayo River, Carvers Creek, Chimney Rock and Stone Mountain

State Parks.

The Authority alse approved $5.5 mitllon for land acquisitions at Baker's Lake State Natural Area and EIK Knob. Eno River, Hanging
Rock, Mount Mitchelt, Morrow Mountain, Stone Mountain, and William B, Umstead State Parks.

The projects include:

+ 560,000 for fishing pler restoration and repairs at Carvers Creek State Park {Cumberland County)

v 5400,000 for restroom renovations at Chimney Rock State Park (Rutherford County)

» $250,000 for heach access boardwalk repairs at Fort Fisher State Recreation Area (New Hanover County)
« &1 milllon to fund Recreational Trails Program projects (statewide)

Land acquisitions include:



+ 511 miltion for lands west of the peak area at Elk Knob State Park (Watauga Ceunty)

s 5700,000 for a western addition to Morrow Mountain State Park (Stanly County)

IX.B.

- Page 2

« 5850.000 far a large ridge that dominates the vista from the camporound at Stone Mountain State Park (Wilkes and Alleghany

counties)

+ 5553,000 for & tract in Orange County to join Eno River State Park

Nav, 18, 2021 PARTF meeting lacal grant reciplents and amounts are as follows:

Grantee County Project Mame w Futds Awarded
Ashehore Randolph Zoo City Sportsplex S500,000
Beaufort County Beaufort Wright's Creek Phase I 5244895
e
| Betmont Gaston Belmont Recreation Center $500,000
Blowing Rock Watauga Memorial Park Enhancemant $500,000
Enguem Catterat Bogue Town Park 5263000
Cabarrus County Cabarrus !#‘.tb Wailac; Park Expansion 5100,000
i Canton Haywood Chestnut Mountain Park $500,000
Clay County Clay Clay County Sports Complex S500.000 i
| Cnncorg Cabarrus Matvin Caldwelt Park 5400000 o
! Denton Davi;:;: arison Park Gommenity Center with Amenties | ;400.000
| Elk Park Avery Jurnping Pitlow & Basketball Renovation (Lucille Winters Park) 526,136
Fair Bluff Culu;’nbus WRiverside Park Acquisition 5382,500
Forest City Rutherford Park Square Depot 5450,000
Forsytf: County Forsyth Beolews Lake Park ss00000
Greenvitle Pitt Wildwood F’aﬂ: 5481,350
Hendearsen Vance Willtams & Mantgomery Street Park 357,497
High Point Guilford City Lake Park Phase | Renovations o £8500,000
Hild;;:ran Burke New Town Park Developlment 5289,700
Jacksonville Onslow City of Ja;:;;nville Marina $10.000
Jones Count; ~~~~~~ Jones Brock Mill Pond Enhancement o 5400,000




B Page 3 |
Lawrdale Cleveland Lawndale Park 5415,000 |
f_LeeCuunty e Kiwanis Chitdren's Park Phase Ii $209,000 i
i
Lumberton Robeson Pennington Complex - Phase ilf 5400000
Madison Rockingham Madison River Park 5241440
Mooresville fredell Liberty Park Renovation 5500,000 i
] Qak Ridge Guliford ;!;hitaker Park $480,000 o
C;::a-an Isle Beach Brunsw;kw Town Center Park Phase 1) 5395289
Perauimans County Parguimans Perguimans Recreation P;rk Tennis Courts 5655{)0 -,4»-
h‘v;;mseur Randaiph Peep River State Trail and BLuewaymIMMMW 5128.922 ‘
Randieman Randolph ;tout Street Park Improvements 5354,991
Rowan County Rowan Wo;;;:;f Community Park Phases | & I £354,346
Shatlatte orunswick | ;}ice Park Landing at Mulberry Park 5500.000
Shelby Cleveland Shelby Ral-;;;};ml;lepot };;rk Segment ~ Phase | 5420000
. Simpson Pift mSimpsun Walking Trail Improvements 522500
Spryce Pine Mitchell Brad;;gan Park Improvements 5100,000
| Tabor City "‘ﬂ;;lumhus Tabor City Athletic Complex - £500.000
Wake County Wake Beech Bwluff County Park . 5425000
Waynesville Haywoad Richland Creek Park and Greanway 5232750
Wilkes County Wilkes Bathhouse and Picnic Shelter (River's Edge Park) £191,194
Wilkeshora Wilkes Cub Creek Park Expansioln $2;6.250
—
: Youngsville Franklin Luddy Park Renovation $29,203
Total 513,651,583

About the North Carolina Department of Natural and Cultural Resources

The N.C. Department of Natural and Cultural Resources (NCDNCR) is the state agency with a vision to be the leader in using the
state's natural and cultural resources to build the social, cultural, educational and economic future of North Carolina, NCDNCR's
mission Is to improve the quality of life i our state by creating opportunities to experience excellence in the arts, history, itbraries
and nature in North Carolina by stimulating learning, inspiring creativity, preserving the state’s history, conserving the state's natural



heritage, encouraging recreation and cubtural fourism, and promaoting economic development, IX.B. - Page 4

NCDMNCR includes 27 historic sites, seven history museums, two art museums, three science museums, three aquariurns and

Jennette’s Pler, 41 state parks and recreation areas, the N.C. Zoo, the N.C. Symphony Orchestra, the State Library. the State Archives,

the N.C. Arts Council, the African American Meritage Commission, State Preservation Office and the Office of State Archaeology, and

the Division of Land and Water Stewardship. Far more information. please visii www.neder.goy
{hitps:/juridefense.com/vd/ hitps://u7Q61146 ct sendarid.net/ls/click2upn=TeZUAWpliy:
2B6TCY.38pVL0OHEF3YyDel HOVAE InKKOEma-3RvERT DE4v3RIRCEScwRgaDHavsS-2FgMx-2Bg xb3HIXAFGY L.

ZESfngehFCNDIEES aue ZhESHOSERGEPNEG YOIWNgKAWGDCpdEevh BhPYPWaBSe S527cl 2t Unigyindsalivirolkat ViDaDyCTPmVivOUmuy-
2FvbIwWBXUPrsGRMONEHPWWrv3Nak2DOWZ72yKrCaZiryOMIBCIM/ASqdibiHx Ak BAEZWULD:
2BOL7BSx9ebKwuDrnsRzas X OIS MZbyREWWikkeW 3vhIOBWLUDK:

2BEAwSytugaDIDCOSICVDZBVI9ns HXNRNRoxoNdLHi2mHVREBIBCCObDXDK72: 28D vRYRRIy kwBiGmeaHId-
3D {HYmSToolWMsRIG3ISAWGAWRIUG DeEAAXVI29pMAZYCAd (BPAKIGLIOWIFaa70nK 39 JURErXWIAS).

This press release is related to:

Across DNGR

{/agencydepartment/across-dner)
Grants and Gifts
{[news/press-releases?field press release terms targef d=2823)
Higtarls Preservation

{/news/press-releases?field press release terms target id=2853)

hitps://www.neder.gov/news/press-reteases/2022/0114/parks-and-recreation-trust-fund-grants-will-fund-projects-across-north-carolina




iIX.C, - Page 1

Proclamation and Invitation March for Meals 2022

Laura Rollinson <lrollinson(@accog.org™> ) 1 attachments (3 MB)
Wed 1/26/2022 3:15 PM Perquimans County
To: Mary Hunnicutt <mhbunnicutt@perquimanscountync.gov> Proctamation.doex;

Ce: Laura Roflinsen <lrollinson@accog.org>
Good afternoon, I have attached the 2022 March for Meals Proclamation. 1am requesting that the

proclamation be included in the next Board of Commissioners Meeting packet for concertation, If

approved, please mail a signed copy back to me.

] am also extending an invitation to each commissioner to participate in the delivery of meals
during the annual March for Meals Community Champion week, March 21st - March 25th,
2022. If they would like to participate, they can email me at [rollinson(@accog.org or call at 252~
404-7091 to schedule their date and route. We are currently delivering meals on Mondays,
Wednesdays and Fridays. Meals are picked up at 10:45 am and cach route takes about an hour to

complete.

Thank you in advance for the board’s consideration and your assistance of signing the
proclamation and participating in this year's March for Meals campaign. Please reach out to me

should you have any questions.
Best regards,

Laura Rollinson

Administrative & Volunteer Coordinator
Albemarle Commission Senior Nutrition Program
512 § Church Street

Hertford, NC 27944

(252)404-7091 P

(252)426-7649 F

Irollinson@accog.org E
hitps://albemarlecommission.org/area-agenc
nutrition/

-on-aging/senior-nutrition/volunteer-with-senior-




FEXION NUTRITION PROGRAM

GELCHRATE * INNGVATE » ZOULATE

50™ Anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program, 2022
PERQUIMANS COUNTY -- A PROCLAMATION

Whereas, since 1972, the National Senjor Nutrition Program has funded local agencies
and organizations to serve home-delivered and congregate meals that help to ensure older

adults have opportunities to stay healthy, independent, and connected; and
Whereas, more than 10 million older Americans face hunger and isolation each year; and

Whereas, local senior nutrition programs help older adults access healthy foods; nutrition
screening, education, and counseling; social opportunities; and other supports that

encourage well-being; and

Whereas, the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging Senior Nutrition Program
1§ an integral part of Perquimans County — providing sustenance and so much more to our
older community members, especially those most vulnerable to hunger, chronic health

concerns, isolation and

Whereas, the Albemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging Senior Nutrition Program

is having a positive impact on our community and its senior population.

Now, therefore, Perquimans County does hereby proclaim March 2022 to be the 50
anniversary of the National Senior Nutrition Program. We urge every resident to
recognize older adults and the people who support them through nutrition services as

essential contributors to the strength of our community.

OFFICIAL SIGNATURE SEAL

DATE WITNESSING




BUDGET AMENDMENT

IX.0D, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

GENERAL FUNDS
NO, 22

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022 PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO

THE FY 2021 - 2022 BUDGET,

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE IDECRFASE;
10-399-000 Fund Balance Appl:;priated 192 000
10-690-920 Jail 190,000
10-680-921 Juvenile Detention 2,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 21/22 budget to cover expenses for FY 21/22.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE MINUTES

OF SAID BOARD, 7th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF

PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON 7th BAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022.

Chairman, Board of Commissioners

Finance Officer



IX.D. - Page 2

§ 143-318.11. Closed sessions.

(1) Permitted Purposes. - It is the policy ol this State that closed sessions shall be held only when required to
permit a public body to aet in the public interest as permitted in this section. A public body may hold a closed
session and exclude the public only when a closed session is required:

{1y To prevent the disclosure of information that is privileged or confidential pursuant to the law of this

(2)
(3)

()

&)

(6)

(7)
(8)

(9}

State or of the United States, or not constdered a public record within the meaning of Chapter 132 of
the General Statutes,

To prevent the premature disclosure of an honorary degree, scholarship, prize, or similar award.

To consult with an attorney employed or retained by the public body in order 1o preserve the
attorney-client privilege between the aftorney and the public body, which privilege is hereby
acknowledged, General policy matters may not be discussed in a closed session and nothing herein
shall be construed to permit a public body to close a meeting that otherwise would be open merely
because an attorney employed or retained by the public body is a participant, The public body may
consider and give instructions to an attorney concerning the handling or settlement of a claim,
Jjudicial action, mediation, arbitration, or administrative procedure. If the public body has approved or
considered a settlement, other than a malpractice settlement by or on behalf of a hospital, in closed
session, the terms of that settiement shall be reported to the public body and entered into its minutes
as soon as possible within a reasonable time after the settlement is concluded.

To discuss matters relating to the location or expansion of industries or other businesses in the area
served by the public body, including agreement on a tentative list of economic development
incentives that may be offered by the public body in negotiations. The action approving the signing
of an economic development comtrast or commitient, or the action authorizing the payment of
economic development expenditures, shall be taken in an open session,

To establish, or to instruct the public body's staff or negotiating agents concerning the position to be
taken by or on behalf of the public body in negotiating (i) the price and other material terms of a
contract or proposed contract for the acquisition of real property by purchase, option, exchange, or
lease; or (i) the amount of compensation and other material terms of an employment contract or
proposed employment coniract,

To consider the qualifications, competence, performance, character, fitness. conditions of
appointment, or conditions of mitial employment of an individual public officer ar emplovee or
prospective public officer or employee; or to hear or investigate a complaint, charge, or grievance by
or against an individual public officer or employee. General personnel policy issues may not be
considered in a closed session. A public body may not consider the qualifications. competence,
performance, character, fitness, appointment. or removal of a member of the public body or another
body and may not consider or fill a vacancy among its own membership except in an open meeting.
Final action making an appointment or discharge or removal by a public body having final authority
for the appointment or discharge or removal shal! be taken in ap open meeting.

To plan, conduct, or hear reports concerning investigations of alleged criminal misconduct,

To formulate plans by a local board of education relating to emergency response to incidents of
school violence or to formulate and adopt the school safety components of school improvement plans
by a local board of education or a school improvement team,

To discuss and take action regarding plans 1o protect public safety as it relates to existing or potential
terrorist activity and to receive briefings by statf members, legal counsel, or law enforcement or
emergency service officials concerning actions taken or to be taken to respond to such activity,

(b Repealed by Session Laws 1991, ¢, 694, 5. 4.

() Calling a Closed Session. « A public body may hold a closed session only upon a motion duly made and
adopted at an open meeting, Every motion 1o close a meeting shall cite one or more of the permissible purposes
listed in subsection {a) of this section. A maotion based on subdivision (a)(1) of this section shall also state the name
ar citation of the law that renders the information 1o be discussed privileged or confidential. A motion based on
subdivision (a}(3) of this section shall identify the parties in each existing lawsuit concerning which the public body

expects ta receive advice during the closed session.
Repealed by Session Laws 1993 (Reg. Sess., 1994y, ¢, 570, 5. 2. (1979, ¢. 61

(d)

&L 1981, ¢ 8315 1985

(Reg, Sess,, 1986), ¢. 932, 5. §5; 1991, ¢. 694, 35 3, 4; 1993 (Reg. Sess, 1994}, ¢ 570,‘5;. 2. 1905, ¢, 509, 5, B4

1997-222, 5.

2: 1997-290, 5. 2; 2001-500, 5. 2; 2003-180, 5. 2: 2013-360, 5. 8.41(b).)



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - FIO

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
ITEMS




R

“PAR’

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORYS - DHR

'MENT HEAD

SPORTS



Page 1

DHR-1

LA s

0E0G-tEaleszi

LL4T-895 {BEN!

9B0L-ZFICET) ZEBLT ON WOLINIOZ 195 X02 Od  993M AMOL

QLBL-6LTGE; LOEFBEE BZEO-GEE
BOBLT D0 “ALED H13EYZI3 LLLASE G0 "NIVEINAOW ¥ov1g BUBLE DM "ALID Hi38YZI13 BO6LZ DM ALID HIZgvA BUBLZ DN "ALID HEIIVZMI
T LINA HA ALLD A SOBL OO JHNMINAY GLS LJHACD OF A3SWIN GLOL EBE X008 Od GV OH NOSHNHOE 5007
dICHD SHONMILL OREATAYMNS SHIMOYS DNIATAUNS ATTHOVE FTHAMOCET v d I WMOEE 3 SETEVHD
1891-458¢
BI£9-BEE tBLB-LEEfG1¥PI-BED POBL-ZEY SELY-LIE BLZ IN "ITUASILYD
SOB4E ON "ALUD HLIEYZ LEBLE OM "MN3aWVD LEBLT O 'NOENIGY OBBLE DM ‘HIMNAL 13FH4S NIVIN EEL
193818 S108WHL 9081 13415 9 SLE O¥0OH IACHD X0 9vt OO 3ndls NSIS 20F 11OL M Nwd
ONIATARNS TIIMOHYD 1S SHIDOH YOS MINHS vy MYOHGE IN30DNg ONELTISREOD MY INAMDS
QEQ¥P-20E B2ZL-GEE BIGT-BEL ZEGS-GELC S8EE-198IE5e)
L0BLT ON ALID HISgwZiTa EZELE DM "MNIGWYD DBLE OM “ALED HiAEVZIS PErELZ ON OMOSIHIH GFBLT DM WA ALY
ZE¥ X008 Od 133HES § GiT LILS 1S Hi38¥2I1 3 +05 FAEA FOOMNOLILOD 981 891 X0OB Od
FWIL LIOSS AZZ0Y Q3353 3 WD THEHITHW H DHIAIAHNS T3SSHE

i

aE000-6200-1 ¥ HE000-6Z00-1

STHIHYY 40 NOILYNIBNoI3Y

AdYTII00 WIINOW
W HIHAVIH ¥ 4 NIHJ3LS

X 2Z0Z-0Z-1 X NIGNMD O ¥HYW
e SOV OO BOOOLOOL | cermeeo NOLHIAC G OINGINY
NOISIAIGENS X 2Z0Z-61-1 X NIQINH O HHVIN

S e cmeaaaan

S3HIY 661 Z ¥ SIHOV ¥Z'8%  L¥O0-ROOT

S133HVd £ OLNE NOISIAKIENS

SINGT SYWOHL % INTTHYD

Bl il By S

X Z202¥1-1 X 1l 99IM ¥ HVISOr
14 DS 16471 NOSI3N
crreeeeeeen,  O90007IS00°S B HO'G000 S0 ] S RS (... DOANYES B 3 30VTIVM
ASAENS NOLLYNIBNOD3Y X ZZ0Z4-1 X HE 993M ¥ HYISOr
SLNINWOD ON/STA Lno 21va ss3daay FLIL LvHd
TYACHddY Nl 3Lva # INOHd $,H0A3AHNS FNYN S.HOAIAENS

AEVONVI

ALNGOD SNYIWINOWE — DOT AFIATYE LVd



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 M. Front Sireel Phone: (252) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624

PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-January 2022

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $5,677.74

DEBT SETOFFS: $0




1

Page

DHR-3

>

4 _m OINDIS
e e .
IMTIVA TVL0L ANYHO
00 ELV'PEY'SS [oo'onr gtEs INTYAIVIOL
O YERERY oooRT D44GEE HIHIO “H
oo'g o 10 SHNOH YNINGOI D
00°TOLESE o08z51 ZOE0OT . SINOH JUBOW 4
CODEEVLT 0097 J08I9%7 DRITHNE AUOSSIIIV "3
o8'SIiesT o 09857 ONIZOoWIE
DO°DLEYRT o 026644 SMOILASY T
DOODDESE f) opgise TYIZUINWOD M3N '8
OO TBETITE [ ZB¥belE IVILNAQSTY MAN Y
NOLLINEISNOD 30 INTYA
i (42 AINHCHId SNOLLIZASNE J0 #
| Z0Z0Y e | Q31231107 334
00917 zZl CHINSSE SLINEIE 0 BI0WNN1¥IoL
o000 Q3NSS1 HIHLO/THi 40 &
oog L QANSSE SLIWYAL STNOH 3HEOW 40 &
DEE o QFNSSE SLIWYAE NOYINSNE O #
CoEY ¥ GINSSESLIAEIE TEIBIDTI3 40 #
00Ty 1 Q3NSSE SLIWNAG TYRNYHIIW 40 #
00'9E F GANSSI SLIAEI DRENNT 40 #
DErEY ¥ QINSSI SLIAHI ONIDHNE 40 #
Q3NSSI SLINEAG TIvINEW QUOSINIH i AINNGD m
Wil

aunr ‘Ae q__.MnED y2Jew ‘g9 hﬂmqm m 290 ‘ACN n__ucm X m 1das ‘Sny EED

iH0dIE SEOLIAdSNI ONIGTING AMHIIUVND  TZ0E

A

1A

i
il



GAFOLA0RZ - BL/33 73002

DHR-4 - Page

Case Activity Report

1/26/2022 801371 Abandoned |Abandoned |Inspection Property
WCOODLAND  [house house owners have
CHURCH RD started
actively
demo-ing the
house
1/25/2022 761112 BUCK junk vehicles {junk vehicles |Inspection |2 of the 3
HORN T jurnk vehicles
have been
removed. 1
still remains
1/20/2022 2{109 solid Solid Inspection Al junk
TREASURE  |waste/nuisan [Waste/Nuisan vehicles have
LN ce vehicle ce Vehicle heen
removed
from property
1/6/2022 791249 Solid Waste  (Solid Waste  {Inspection  {Trash has
DOGWOOD been
DR removed
1/5/2022 741248 MUDDY jjunk vehicles Hjunk vehicles |Inspection No change o
CREEK RD property, still
apparent junk
vehicles in
yard
1/5/2022 75{332 MUDDY |junk vehicles |junk vehicles |Inspection No change to
CREEK RD property, still
apparent junk
vehicles in
yard

1

Tobal Records: @

Pace 1 of 4

2172023



Page 1

DHR-5

..ui. P [ - H
Eoan
spsodan®
HERS
O I RIAGIRERI E
J.J..\Ji
- [ [P
SHED 20O E
[Tt e
.

e
UasT
ARG E
PR o e
SIUDZISUTE Ui

8 00°'S88'Z8 8 615 LEQT g 1 |44 L&) LT |AEVONYT
she(] LeleRlile) SHeD SHeD yoddng piyy | siadey
unoy |susods( suodsuel) | eoyj0 | peudsiedsig | suonens jewwiLg A | suspioul | sisauy
o Hoday AuAROY ZZoz Alenuer - adIQ SQleLS &unod susumnbiag




DHR-6 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27544

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Call Volume by Department - December 2021
Department ﬁ;gg Department ﬁ;{s
911 CALLS RECEIVED [Perguimans & Gates) 758 | NC State Highway Patrol 49
Belvidere Fire Dept, 7 NC Wildiife 3
Bethel Fire Dept. 1 | Nightingale 2
Chowan EMS 2 FPasguotank-Camden EMS 3
Durants Neck Fire Dept. g Perg. Dept. of Saciol Services 6
“Eastcare 1 Perg. Emergency Managemen 10
Gates EMS 0 Perg. EMS 245
Hertford Fire Dept. 31 Perg. Fire Marshal 1
Hertford Public Works 2 Perg. Sheriff’s Office 1,123
inter-County Fire Dept. 18 Perq. Water Departrnent 0
Muagistrate £9 Perq. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 1
NC Dept. of Transportation Winfall Fire Dept. g
NC Forestry g Winfall Police Dept. 2
NC Probation Winfall Public Works 1
Congratulations

Bethany Buttram - Graduated with a Bachelor of Science in Emergency Medical Care
Anna johnson - Graduated with a Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice

i

January Birthdays ™

Jim Grosjean - January 15
Anna jobnson - January 18
Rebecca Cullipher - january 25

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

+« (Child Fatality Prevention Meeting ~ December 2, 2021

Emergency Services Update



DHR-& - Page 2

» CPR Class — Decemnber 3, 2021

e Visit Church Street businesses regarding upcoming exercise = December 3, 2021

« Grand Hlumination - December 3, 2021

¢ Christmas Bizarre & 5K Run at the Recreation Center — December 4, 2021

« Christrnas Parade — Decamber 4, 2021

¢ Family Appreciation Dinner — December 5, 2021

e Virtual Pesticide Training — Decermnber 7 & 8, 2021

+ Regional EMS Protoco!l Meeting - December 8, 2021

= National Weather Service Winter Weather Workshop — December 8, 2021

+ Disaster Awareness Waorkgroup Meeting -~ December 9, 2021

e Eastern Healthcare Preparedness Coalition Communications Exercise — Decemnber 9, 2021
» NC 911 Board Priority One Collaboration Grant Workshop — December 8, 2021

s Special Events Meeting ~ Decermnber 10, 2021

» Sentara Albemarle Medical Center Mobile integrated Health Meeting - December 10, 2021
e College of the Albemarte’s Paramedic Graduation and Coining Ceremony — December 10, 2021
s Active Shooter Exercise Final Planning Meeting - December 14, 2021

e HazMat Shipping Exercise Planning Meeting — December 14, 2021

» Emergency Services Administration Meeting - December 15, 2021

« COVID-19 Vaccination Booster Clinic — December 16, 2021

s (PR Class for Community Emergency Response Teams {CERT) - December 20, 2021

Pending Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
« Intro to SARTopo Class - January 7, 2022
« Water Response Workshop and Sonar Rodeo - March 2-3, 2022
» Active Shooter Tabletop and Full-Scale Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant
Program - january 18, 2022 and February 4, 2022
» Hazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program -
Spring/Summer 2022

Press Releases / Public Service Annhouncements
« Grand llumination and Toy Drive — December 3, 2021
= Holiday Fire Safety post shared — December 7, 2021
v Winter Weather Preparedness Week post shared — December 7, 2021
* COVID-19 Vaccination Booster Clinic — December 14, 2021
¢ Shared post for Blood Drive hosted by Belvidere-Chappell Hill Fire Department — December 15, 2021
+ Shared post by College of the Albemarle regarding an Emergency Medical Dispatcher Course -
December 21, 2021
» Press Release from Gates County regarding temporary relocation of the 911 Center — December 22,
2021
Shared post from Holiday Island Civic League — December 23, 2021
SANTA BOLO (Be On the Lookout) — December 24, 2021
Shared Sheriff's Office Press Release regarding Family Dollar Armed Robbery ~ December 28, 2021
NC Department of Transportation announces that Woodville Road is open to traffic ~ December 29,

2021
Happy New Year — December 31, 2021

« & &

Emergency Services Update



DHR-7 - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES

P.Q. Box 663 - 159 Creek Drive - Hertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252) 426-1875 Fax

Jonathan A. Nixon, Director

Emergency Services Update - January 2022

Call Volume by Department ~ January 2022

Department ﬁa{;{s Department ﬁaj{s
911 CALLS RECEIVED {Perquimans & Gates) 968 | NC State Highway Potrol 36
Belvidere Fire Dept. 7 NC Wildlife 4
Bethef Fire Dept. 10 Nightingale 2
Chowan EMS Pasquptank-Camden EMS 4
Durants Neck Fire Dept. g Perg. Dept. of Social Services 32
Fastcare 1 Perg. Emergency Manogement 6
Gotes EMS 0 Perg. EMS 758
Hertford Fire Dept. 77 Perq, Fire Marshal 0
Hertford Public Works 5 Perq. Sheriff's Office 1,037
Inter-County Fire Dept. 14 Perg. Water Department 0
Magistrate 47 | Perq. Volunteer Water Rescue Team 0
NC Dept. of Tronsportation Winfall Fire Dept. 3
NC Forestry Winfail Police Dept. 4
NC Probation 0 Winfall Public Works 0

Congratulations

Alyssa Walters - Obtained Emergency Medical Dispatch Certification
Heather Miller - Obtained Emergency Medical Dispateh Certification
B

January Birthdays “<
Sue Ann Cestaro ~ February 2
Cody Chappell - February 2
Morgan Liliy - February 4

Mark Montgomery -~ February 9
Logan Hogge - February 18
Amanda Ward - February 25

Emergency Services Update



DHR-7 - Page 2

s EMS crews visit the Senior Center — January 5, 2022

v Duke Endowment Grant Meeting with Vidant - December 6, 2022

* SARTopo Qverview Class — January 7, 2022

= Emergency Medical Dispatch Class — January 11— 13, 2022

» Meeting with Cycle NC and Perquimans County Tourism - tanuary 12, 2022

e COVID-19 Healthcare Partner Update — January 12, 2022

¢« EMS Standby for controlled burn ~ January 13, 2022

e Special Events Organizational Meeting — January 13, 2022

¢ Meesting with Perguimans County High School Staff for Intern Program — lanuary 14, 2022
« (M5 Data Collection Webinar - January 18, 2022

= Public Open House for Flood Risk and Resilience in Hertford - January 18, 2022
¢ Active Shooter Tabletop Exercise — January 18, 2022

» Northeast NC Winter Storm Call - January 19 - 21, 2022

v« 911 Center 5taff Meeting — January 20, 2022

»  [CI Training ~ January 25, 2022

¢+ Albemarle Region, Regional Resilience Portfolio Project Meeting — January 26, 2022
= COVID-19 Healthcare Partner Update — lanuary 26, 2022

¢« Northeast NC Winter Storm Call — January 26 — 28, 2022

e EMS Peer Review Meeting — January 26, 2022

« 911 Advisory Board Meeting — January 26, 2022

e DCI Training — January 27, 2022

+ Risk Management Conference Call - January 31, 2022

« NCEM Debris Management Meeting — January 31, 2022

» Continuing Medical Education — January 31, 2022

Completed Projects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities

gngjmg rojects / Trainings / Community Preparedness Activities
Active Shooter Fuli-Scale Exercise funded through the Homeland Security Grant Program -
February 4, 2022
»  Water Response Workshop and Sonar Rodeo funded through the Homeland Security Grant
Program and sponsored by NC Emergency Management - March 2-3, 2022
« Hazmat Shipping Exercise funded through the Momeland Security Grant Program - June 4, 2022

s COA Fire & EMS foermg EMS Officer 1 Class - January 4, 2022

¢« COA offering Emergency Medical Dispatcher Training Course — January 4, 2022
* National Law Enforcement Appreciation Day — January 9, 2022

+ Active Shooter Exercise Flyer - January 10, 2022

= Harvey Point Road temporarily closed — January 17, 2022

* Press Release — Fatal Accident on Harvey Point Road — January 18, 2022

«  Perquimans EMS partnering with Perguimans CTE - January 18, 2022

s Winter Weather Briefings - January 20~ 23, 2022

»  Winter Weather Briefings — January 26 — 28, 2022

Ernergency Services Update



COMMITT

-
L
e

REPORTS

E

COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR



